GLDSB@R

GOLDSBORO CITY COUNCIL BE MORE DO MORE SEYMOUR
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
MONDAY, DECEMBER 7, 2020

(Please turn off, or silence, all cellphones upon entering the Large Conference Room)

NC Gov. Cooper’s Executive Order 176 restricts mass gatherings due to COVID-19; therefore, public attendance
of the Work Session and Council Meeting is restricted to those who are on the agenda or who would like to
speak during the Public Comment Period. Ifyou are speaking at the meeting, please enter the City Hall Annex
front entrance and maintain social distance while waiting to enter the Large Conference Room one at a time.
The meeting will be streamed live on the City's Facebook and YouTube pages at
https://www.goldsboronc.gov/mayor-of-goldsboro/city-council-minutes/, and broadcast on the Downtown
Center Street speakers.

I.  WORKSESSION-5:00 P.M. - CITY HALL ADDITION, 200 N. CENTER ST., ROOM 206
ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

OLD BUSINESS
a. Boards and Commissions Vacancies Information (City Clerk)

NEW BUSINESS
b. WCDA and Economic Development Discussion (Craig Honeycutt, County Manager)

II. CALL TO ORDER - 7:00 P.M. - CITY HALL ADDITION, 200 N. CENTER ST., ROOM 206
Invocation (Rev. Phyllis Vail, St. Paul Methodist Church)
Pledge of Allegiance

III. ROLL CALL

IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (*Motion/Second)
A. Minutes of the Work Session and Regular Meeting of November 16, 2020

V.  PRESENTATIONS
VI. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

VII. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS (*Motion/Second--Roll Call)

B. Amending a Grant Project Fund Ordinance-Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic Security (CARES) Acd
Miscellaneous Grants Special Revenue Fund (R1106) (Finance)|
C. [Contract Award for Unified Development Ordinance Update Assistance (Planning)
D. S-11-20 KG Plaza, LLC (Preliminary Subdivision Plat-80 lots of Magnolia Grove-Phase | Development)|
(Planning)|
E. BITE-26-20 KG Plaza, LLC (Site Plan-Magnolia Grove-Phase I Development) (Planning)
F. SITE-23-20 North Carolina Department of Agriculture and Consumer Service (NCDA&CS) - Site and|
Landscape Plans for Cherry Research Farm Office (Planning)|

VIII. ITEMS REQUIRING INDIVIDUAL ACTION (*Motion/Second)

G. [CU-6-20 Site Plan (Jones Sawmill) (Planning)

H. [£-9-20 Chestley Taylor-Southwest corner of E. US 70 Hwy. and Carriage Road R-20|
(Residential) /Residential-Manufactured Non-Conforming (RM-NC) to R-12 (Residential) (Planning]|
[. [-10-20 Wayne Oil Company, Inc.-located on the northwest corner of Wayne Memorial Drive and Fourth|
Street (Rezoning) (Planning)|
J. 8-8-20 Wayne 0il Company, Inc. (Preliminary Subdivision Plat- 2 Lot Final) Northwest corner of Wayne|
Memorial Drive and Fourth Street (Planning)

www.goldsboronc.gov


https://www.goldsboronc.gov/mayor-of-goldsboro/city-council-minutes/

IX. CITY MANAGER'’S REPORT
X. MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS’ REPORTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS
XI. CLOSED SESSION
XII. ADJOURN

2 www.goldsboronc.gov



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL HELD
NOVEMBER 16, 2020

WORK SESSION

The City Council of the City of Goldsboro, North Carolina, met in a Work Session in the
Large Conference Room, City Hall Addition, 200 North Center Street, at 5:00 p.m. on November
16, 2020 with attendance as follows:

Present: Mayor Chuck Allen, Presiding
Mayor Pro Tem Bill Broadaway
Councilmember Antonio Williams
Councilmember Taj Polack
Councilmember Brandi Matthews
Councilmember David Ham
Councilmember Gene Aycock
Ron Lawrence, City Attorney
Tim Salmon, City Manager
Melissa Capps, City Clerk

Call to Order. Mayor Allen called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.

Adoption of the Agenda. Upon motion of Mayor Pro Tem Broadaway, seconded by
Councilmember Ham and unanimously carried, Council adopted the agenda.

Boards and Commissions Discussion. Good evening Mayor and City Councilmembers.
Ms. Melissa Capps stated included in your folders is a listing of current board and commission
members with the district that they live in; a listing of those members whose terms are expiring
and copies of applications received to date.

Commission on Community Relations and Development

2 Vacancies
e Earl Nixon Sr. Not Eligible for Reappointment
e Stephen McFarland Eligible for Reappointment

* 15 applications received to date

Goldsboro Municipal Golf Course

3 Vacancies
e Wells Warner Resigned effective 6-30-20
e Joe Thomas Eligible for Reappointment
e Vacant

*Board recommends Joe Thomas for reappointment and Rose Wright for appointment
* 4 applications received to date

Historic District Commission

2 Vacancies
e Wiley Leonard Eligible for Reappointment
e Alicia Pierce Eligible for Reappointment

* 5 applications received to date

Goldsboro Recreation & Parks Commission

5 Vacancies
e Stephanie Brown Eligible for Reappointment
e Sandra Mueller Eligible for Reappointment
e Kelvin Stallings Eligible for Reappointment
e Daina Taylor Eligible for Reappointment

1



e Tiani Hinnant Not Eligible for Reappointment
* 5 applications received to date

Mayor’s Committee for Persons with Disabilities

4 Vacancies
e Tyrone Starkie Eligible for Reappointment
e Michelle Casarez Resigned
e Crystal Lemmon Board recommends replacement due to inactivity
e Candra Hill Board recommends replacement due to inactivity

* 7 applications received to date

Goldsboro Planning Commission

3 Vacancies

John Walston Resigned effective 12-31-20
Anthony Slater Eligible for Reappointment
Chris Boyette Not Eligible for Reappointment

*Staff recommends extending the term for Chris Boyette to keep an experienced member on the
board an additional term.
* 12 applications received to date

Travel and Tourism Advisory Council

3 Vacancies
e Mary Ann Dudley (At-Large) Not Eligible for Reappointment
e Edward Davis (Hotelier) Eligible for Reappointment
e Charles Brogden Eligible for Reappointment

*Board recommends Sheila Exum for appointment
* 5 applications received to date

Council reviewed and the following suggestions were made:

Commission on Community Relations and Development
Imari Oliver (District 6)

Washea Lancaster (District 1)

Marcus Lewis (District 2)

Stephen McFarland (District 4)-Reappointment

Municipal Golf Course Committee
Lisa Pope (District 5)

Rose Wright (County)

Joe Thomas (District 6)-Reappointment

Historic District Commission
Wiley Leonard (District 3)-Reappointment
Alicia Pierce (District 4)-Reappointment

Councilmember Williams shared at the last Historic District Commission meeting, the board
recommended Alicia Moore be removed due to inactivity.

Thomas Lockamy (District 5) (recommended to replace Ms. Moore)
Parks and Recreation Advisory Commission

Stephanie Brown (District 3)-Reappointment
Sandra Mueller (District 5)-Reappointment




Kelvin Stallings (District 2)-Reappointment
*No student applications have been received at this time.

Mayor's Committee for Persons with Disabilities
Washea Lancaster (District 1)

David Snodgress (District 6)

Marcus Lewis (District 2)

Tyrone Starkie (District 5)- Reappointment

Planning Commission / Board of Adjustment

April Rojas (District 3)

Anthony Slater (District 5)-Reappointment

Chris Boyette (District 2)-Reappointment for one year only (Mayor Allen, Mayor Pro Tem
Broadaway and Councilmembers Ham and Aycock supported)

Goldsboro Tourism Council

Shelia Exum (District 2)

Edward Davis (Hotelier)-Reappointment
Charles Brogden (District 2)-Reappointment

Ms. Jennifer Collins shared the Planning Commission had not met yet to discuss board
recommendations.

Staff will bring back a recommendation from the Planning Commission and continue discussing
appointments at the next Council meeting.

Councilmember Polack shared an email he received from Mr. Maurice Mitchell and Mr. Trevor
Jackson regarding the racial equity board that has been previously discussed.

Mayor Pro Tem Broadaway shared the NCLM Board of Directors has established a 14-member
task force that will examine practical steps that cities and towns can take to address racial
inequities and related issues. | believe that will provide us with a roadmap and framework we
need.

Councilmember Matthews stated it was also mentioned that someone maybe Mr. Salmon would
reach out to Mr. Foster to get his ideas. Mr. Salmon stated | think you particularly mentioned
Mr. Foster and that you felt it should not be under city oversight.

Councilmember Matthews stated I think it would be a great idea to get his ideas on what it will
look like and either support him or help build on it.

Councilmember Polack stated 1 do not want to step on any toes, | was absent at that meeting
when it was presented. | think safely since he will be transitioning to County Commissioner
maybe we work with them on it.

Closed Session Held. Upon motion of Councilmember Aycock, seconded by
Councilmember Polack, Council convened into Closed Session to discuss a personnel matter.

Council came out of closed session.

LGC and NCHFA Letter. Mr. Salmon read the letter received from the Local
Government Commission date October 29, 2020 regarding the late filing of the 2019 audit and
the status of the upcoming 2020 audit. Mr. Salmon also shared information regarding a letter
from the NC Housing Finance Agency regarding the suspension of funding/disbursement of
funds under the City’s 2017 Essential Single-Family Rehabilitation Loan Pool — Disaster
Recovery (ESFRLP-DR) or the 2019 Urgent Repair Program (URP).

Mr. Salmon stated | requested Ms. Gwynn put together a draft response, which | sent to Council
on Friday.



Ms. Gwynn reviewed the draft response, which included a draft action plan for the 2020 audit.

Councilmember Ham asked that Ms. Gwynn add specifics on actions, which have taken place
and will take place to also be included in the letter.

Ms. Gwynn stated the Local Government Commission will not approve a 2020 audit contract
until they have the 2019 audit. | hope to receive the final draft 2019 audit over thanksgiving and
once it is submitted to the LGC it normally takes a few weeks to review it. Bear in mind we are
approaching the holidays. We will then have to come back to Council to ask that you approve
the audit contract for 2020, which they quoted us when we did the RFP in May. Once approved
by the LGC, then the auditors can begin working on the 2020 budget.

Councilmember Matthews stated thank you for all the hours you have put in to doing this. In
your thirteen years of experience with Local Government, have you experienced this particular
issue? Councilmember Matthews expressed concerns over receiving this letter. Is the delay
really based on transition and staffing at this point? Ms. Gwynn stated | think it is that and the
change in auditors.

Councilmember Williams asked when will you have the audit ready for me to review it. Ms.
Gwynn stated we have to have it submitted to the LGC; the LGC has to approve it before we can
release it to Council. 1 am hoping that will be in mid-December that they will give us the ok,
then we will print out for Council and the auditors will come to present at a meeting in January.

Councilmember Williams expressed concerns with signing a letter without seeing some type of
documentation.

Discussion continued on revisions to the letter.

Councilmember Ham asked the attorney once the revisions are made and shared with council,
can we come individually and sign the letter. Attorney Lawrence stated yes.

Councilmember Williams shared information with Council he received from Mr. Handley at the
NC Housing Finance Agency.

There being no further business, the meeting recessed until the 7:00 p.m. meeting.

CITY COUNCIL MEETING

The City Council of the City of Goldsboro, North Carolina, met in regular session in
Large Conference Room, City Hall Annex, 200 North Center Street, at 7:00 p.m. on November
16, 2020 with attendance as follows:

Present: Mayor Chuck Allen, Presiding
Mayor Pro Tem Bill Broadaway
Councilmember Antonio Williams
Councilmember Taj Polack
Councilmember Brandi Matthews
Councilmember David Ham
Councilmember Gene Aycock

Mayor Allen called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.
Mayor Pro Tem Broadaway provided the invocation. The Pledge of Allegiance followed.

Approval of Minutes. Upon motion of Mayor Pro Tem Broadaway, seconded by
Councilmember Polack and unanimously carried, Council approved the Minutes of the Work
Session and Regular Meeting of November 2, 2020.

Resolution Expressing Appreciation for Services Rendered by Kathy Hill as an
Employee of the City of Goldsboro for more than 34 Years. Resolution Adopted. Kathy
Hill retires on December 1, 2020 as a Laboratory Supervisor with the Public Utilities Department

4



of the City of Goldsboro with more than 34 years of service. Kathy began her career on
September 3, 1986 as a Laboratory Technician with the Public Utilities Department. On October
30, 1996, Kathy was promoted to Chemist with the Public Utilities Department. On October 21,
1998, Kathy was promoted to Chemist/Assistant Superintendent with the Public Utilities
Department. On September 7, 2007, Kathy’s position was reclassified to Laboratory Supervisor
with the Public Utilities Department where she has served until her retirement. Kathy has proven
herself to be a dedicated and efficient public servant who has gained the admiration and respect
of her fellow workers and the citizens of the City of Goldsboro. The Mayor and City Council of
the City of Goldsboro are desirous, on behalf of themselves, City employees and the citizens of
the City of Goldsboro, of expressing to Kathy Hill their deep appreciation and gratitude for the
service rendered by her to the City over the years. The Mayor and City Council of the City of
Goldsboro, North Carolina express to Kathy our very best wishes for success, happiness,
prosperity and good health in her future endeavors.

Upon motion of Councilmember Williams, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Broadaway and
unanimously carried, Council adopted the following entitled Resolution.

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-73 “RESOLUTION EXPRESSING APPRECIATION
FOR SERVICES RENDERED BY KATHY HILL AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE CITY
OF GOLDSBORO FOR MORE THAN 34 YEARS”

Mayor Allen presented Ms. Hill with a framed copy of the Resolution.
Ms. Hill stated she has really enjoyed her time at the City. Thank you.

Government Experience Award Recognition. Mr. Scott Williams, IT Director stated
the City of Goldsboro won a 2020 Government Experience Award from The Center for Digital
Government.

The award recognizes the achievements and best practices of states, cities and counties that are
radically improving the experience of government and pushing the boundaries of how citizen
services are delivered. Top government jurisdictions, agencies and departments were honored
with awards.

Project awards have a single focus area and can include more than one method of interaction.
Thirty Government Experience Project Awards were presented, ten going to Cities.

Goldsboro was recognized for our project called: “ChatBot for Citizen Engagement”. We were
recognized with nine other cities, including Orlando, Pittsburg, Sacramento and St. Louis.
Darren Goroski was the programmer responsible for the backend work done on the project.

We would like to recognize Darren for his contributions to the City and present him with a
plaque recognizing his efforts with the ChatBot for Citizen Engagement.

A larger plaque will be displayed in the IT Lobby.

Z-9-20 Chestley Taylor - Southwest corner of E. US 70 Hwy. and Carriage Road R-
20 (Residential)/Residential-Manufactured Non-Conforming (RM-NC) to R-12
(Residential). Public Hearing Held. The applicant requests to rezone subject property from R-
20 (Residential)/Residential-Manufactured Non-Conforming (RM-NC) to R-12 (Residential) in
order to develop property for residential use.

The subject property was previously occupied by a non-conforming manufactured home park
that existed prior to the adoption of the City’s Unified Development Code. All manufactured
homes have been removed and the lot is currently unoccupied.

Frontage: 109.45 ft. (E. US 70 Hwy.)
290.33 ft. (Carriage Rd.)

Area: 32,100 sq. ft., or 0.74 acres



Surrounding Zoning:

North: Residential (R-20);

South: General Business (GB);

East: General Business (GB), and

West: General Business (GB), Residential (R-20)

The subject property is unoccupied and vegetated with pine trees and large shrubs.

The property is not located in a Special Flood Hazard Area. City water and sewer are available
to serve the property.

The City’s updated Land Use Plan designates the property for low-density residential use.
However, the plan recommends that areas accessible to water and sewer services and proposed
for “infill” development, higher residential densities should be encouraged and allowed.

The subject property is located within the 65-69 DNL zone of Seymour Johnson Air Force
Base’s Noise Overlay Contour. Base officials have indicated that measures to achieve an
outdoor to indoor noise level reduction of at least 25 decibels should be required for any
residential structure proposed for the site.

Mayor Allen opened the public hearing. No one spoke and the public hearing was closed.

No action necessary. The Planning Commission will have a recommendation for the Council’s
meeting on December 7, 2020.

Z-10-20 — Wayne Oil Company, Inc. - Northwest corner of Wayne Memorial Drive
and Fourth Street (Neighborhood Business to General Business Conditional District).
Public Hearing Held. The applicant requests to rezone a portion of the subject property from
Neighborhood Business (NB) to General Business Conditional District (GBCD) for the operation
of an automatic car wash.

The requested zoning will be associated with the recombination of two individual lots described
as follows:
Lot #1:
Frontage: 297.41 ft. (Wayne Memorial Drive)
325 ft. (Fourth Street)

Area: 141,700 sq. ft., or 3.25 acres

Zone: Neighborhood Business (NB) / General Business  Conditional District (GB CD)
Lot #2:

Frontage: 83.69 ft. (Wayne Memorial Drive)

Area: 8,596 sq. ft., or 0.19 acres

Zone: Neighborhood Business (NB)

Area Proposed for Rezoning:
Frontage: 164.05 ft. (Wayne Memorial Drive)

Area: 40,355 sq. ft., or 0.926 acres

Zone: Neighborhood Business (NB)

Surrounding Zoning:

North: Residential (R-9);

South: Residential (R-9), Office and Institutional (O&I-1), Neighborhood Business
(NB);

East: Neighborhood Business (NB); and

West: Neighborhood Business (NB) and Residential (R-9)

The subject properties are currently occupied by an existing business formally known as Wayne
Oil Company, Inc.

The City’s Comprehensive Land Use Plan recommends commercial development for the
property. The proposed rezoning would be compatible with the Comprehensive Plan.

6



On January 3, 2017, Goldsboro City Council approved a change of zone request for a portion of
the property from Neighborhood Business (NB) to General Business Conditional District (GB
CD) limiting the use of the property to retail sale of auto parts and accessories. As of this date,
the property has not been developed. The remaining portion is now being considered for sale
and commercial development.

The submitted site plan indicates a single-story, 3,604 sq. ft. building of masonry and brick
construction proposed for use as a drive-through automatic car wash facility.

A floor plan has been provided and consists of an express tunnel car wash, a lobby area, an
office, restrooms and an equipment room.

In addition to the car wash, two automatic pay stations are proposed for the site, 28 parking
spaces and 31 vacuum stations to be used by customers of the business.

Hours of Operation: Monday-Saturday 8am-8pm
Sunday 9am-8pm
Employees: 4 Employees (Shifts)

The site will be served by two new driveways off Fourth Street. Driveways are being limited to
Entrance and Exit only with the Entrance Driveway being the most northern driveway. NCDOT
has reviewed the proposed car wash and supports no driveway access from Wayne Memorial
Drive, if the proposed site can have potential safer access elsewhere. If the City is concerned
about proposed access off of Fourth Street and absolutely requires access from Wayne Memorial
Drive, NCDOT would require a turn lane along Wayne Memorial Drive with right-in only
access.

A total of 28 parking spaces have been provided including 2 handicap accessible parking spaces.
A drive-through aisle is shown beginning at the rear of the site for stacking of an estimated 14
vehicles upon entry into the car wash bay area.

Exterior sidewalks are not shown on the submitted site plan. The applicant will be required to
install sidewalks along Wayne Memorial Drive for approximately 143 linear feet and along
Fourth Street approximately 228 linear feet or a modification will be necessary. If the
modification is approved, the applicant will be required to pay a fee in lieu of in the amount of
$6,678 to the City of Goldsboro for sidewalk construction.

The landscape plan indicates a required Type A, 5 ft. wide landscape buffer along the northern
and eastern property lines. A total of 10 street trees are proposed along Wayne Memorial Drive
and Fourth Street accompanied by evergreen shrubs to serve as the required vehicular surface
buffer. Vehicular surface area plantings are also represented on the landscape plan and in
accordance with the landscape requirements of the Unified Development Ordinance.

The proposed automatic car wash building exterior consists of a metal standing seem roof, EIFS
Wall System, split-face masonry block and brick veneer columns, stacked stone veneer bases and
architectural wood brackets.

Commercial lighting plans have not been submitted, however, staff will work with the applicant
to ensure proposed lighting is compliant with the City’s commercial lighting ordinance.

The property is not located in a Special Flood Hazard Area. City water and sewer are available
to serve the property.

Storm water calculations, grading and drainage plans have not been submitted. The site plan
does indicate a proposed stormwater pond to serve both the car wash and future development of
adjacent property to the east. The applicant will be required to submit plans in accordance with
City Engineering standards before construction permits are released.

A concrete pad is shown as the end of the parking lot to the north for the location of a
commercial dumpster. The dumpster enclosure will match the elevations of the car wash facility
and be screened in accordance with City standards.

7



Mayor Allen opened the public hearing and the following people spoke:
1. Mike Baldwin spoke in favor of the request.

Councilmember Williams shared concerns regarding the entrance and exit being located
on Fourth Street, a residential area.

Councilmember Polack also shared concerns regarding light and noise. Councilmember
Polack asked how many vacuums would be on site. Mr. Baldwin shared information
regarding a central vacuum system which would be screened and stated it does not have a
high spin up noise.

Ms. Collins stated there would be 31 hoses connected to the central vacuum line.

2. Kathy Lassiter spoke in opposition of the request due to increase of traffic and expressed
concerns over noise.

No one else spoke and the public hearing was closed.

No action necessary. The Planning Commission will have a recommendation for the Council’s
meeting on December 7, 2020.

Public Hearing and Approval in Principle of Proposed Issuance of Multifamily
Housing Revenue Bonds by the Burlington Housing Authority. Public Hearing Held.
Resolution Adopted. Federal tax law requires that tax-exempt bonds issued to finance
multifamily residential rental facilities be approved by the elected legislative bodies of the
governmental units that have jurisdiction over the area in which the facilities are located after
holding a public hearing (Internal Revenue Code Section 147(f)).

The Burlington Housing Authority, at the request of affiliated or related entities of Vitus Group,
LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, and Affordable Housing Institute, Inc., a Florida
nonprofit corporation (collectively, the “Borrower”), proposes to issue the Bonds in a principal
amount not to exceed $53,500,000 to finance the acquisition and rehabilitation of a portfolio of
low-income multifamily residential rental facilities, including Jefferson Court Apartments, 1100
N. Jefferson Avenue, Goldsboro, NC (the “Development”). The portion of the Bonds to be used
to finance the acquisition and rehabilitation of Jefferson Court Apartments is approximately
$6,100,000.

Under the North Carolina Housing Authorities Law, Article 1 of Chapter 157 of the North
Carolina General Statutes (the “Act”), in order for the Burlington Housing Authority to issue the
Bonds for a facility located in Goldsboro, the City, acting as a housing authority, must agree to
cooperate with the Burlington Housing Authority in the financing of the Development through
the issuance of the Bonds by the Burlington Housing Authority, as the issuer, and to authorize
the Burlington Housing Authority to act on behalf of the City in connection with such financing.
The Burlington Housing Authority and the City will enter into an Interlocal Agreement to
establish their rights and duties related to the issuance of the Bonds, under which the City will be
entitled to receive certain fees in connection with its cooperation in the issuance of the Bonds.

The Burlington Housing Authority and the Borrower have requested the City to approve the
issuance of the Bonds for purposes of the Act and Section 147(f) of the Code and approve the
Interlocal Agreement.

The Bonds are expected to be issued in December 2020, and will be sold in the public market.
The Borrower will agree to repay the principal, premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds. The
City will not have any liability whatsoever for the payment of principal or interest on the Bonds,
and the Bonds will not affect the City’s debt ratios or legal debt limit. The attached approval
resolution explicitly states that its adoption “shall in no event constitute an endorsement of the
Bonds or the Development or the creditworthiness of the Borrower.”



The notice of public hearing was published in the Goldsboro News-Argus as required by law.
The form of the resolution to be adopted by the City Council was provided.

Fiscal Note:

The City will have no legal responsibility or liability whatsoever for the payment of principal or
interest on the proposed Bonds, and the Bonds will not affect the City’s debt ratios or legal debt
limits.

Councilmember Williams expressed concerns regarding risks associated with the project.
Councilmember Williams stated we should have focused on our own bonds and partnered with
our own Housing Authority.

Councilmember Matthews asked what happens to the residents why this is happening. Mr.
Guthrie stated they have a relocation plan, a published document that explains that, Vitus is here
to share that information.

Councilmember Williams asked for more information regarding the fees. Mr. Guthrie shared
information regarding the fees; I think the advantage is you get $6 million of investment in the
community and get the units renovated; no there is no huge cash payout.

Councilmember Matthews stated will that drive up the costs of the unit for the tenant. Mr.
Guthrie stated that is probably a good question for Vitus but it is subsidized and there are income
limits, so it should not effect that.

Mayor Allen opened the public hearing and the following people spoke:

1. Kristen M. Kirby, McGuire Woods LLP, 501 Fayetteville St # 500, Raleigh, NC, shared
information regarding the proposed bonds.

Mayor Allen asked who owned Jefferson Apartments and Ms. Kirby stated Vitus.

Mayor Pro Tem Broadaway asked about the bond rating and Ms. Kirby stated it would be
rated AAA.

2. Brooke Shorett, Director, Development Management, Vitus, 1700 Seventh Avenue, Suite
2000, Seattle, WA shared information regarding Vitus and the project.

Councilmember Ham asked where would the tenants go while their unit was being
remodeled. Ms. Shorett shared the work would be done usually between the hours of
8:00 am to 4:00 pm and a hospitality suite onsite would be available for the tenant, with
snacks and a per diem provided for lunch.

Councilmember Ham asked once the project is completed would there be onsite
maintenance and management. Ms. Shorett stated yes, the current maintenance and
management would stay on.

No one else spoke. The public hearing was closed.

Councilmember Aycock made a motion to adopt a resolution approving in principle the issuance
of not to exceed $53,500,000 of Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds by the Burlington Housing
Authority to finance a portfolio of affordable multifamily housing developments, including
Jefferson Court Apartments in the City of Goldsboro, North Carolina, for the purpose of meeting
the requirements of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and authorizing the Mayor
to approve and execute the Interlocal Agreement with the Burlington Housing Authority.

The motion was seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Broadaway. Mayor Allen, Mayor Pro Tem
Broadaway, Councilmembers Ham and Aycock voted in favor of the motion. Councilmembers
Williams, Polack and Matthews voted against the motion. The motion passed 4:3.

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-74 “RESOLUTION APPROVING IN PRINCIPLE THE ISSUANCE
OF NOT TO EXCEED $53,500,000 OF MULTIFAMILY HOUSING REVENUE BONDS BY

9



THE BURLINGTON HOUSING AUTHORITY TO FINANCE A PORTFOLIO OF
AFFORDABLE MULTIFAMILY HOUSING DEVELOPMENTS, INCLUDING JEFFERSON
COURT APARTMENTS IN THE CITY OF GOLDSBORO, NORTH CAROLINA, AND
APPROVING THE INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT RELATED THERETO”

Consent Agenda Review. Each item on the Consent Agenda was reviewed. Additional
discussion included:

Item I. Accept or Reject Initial Bid and Authorize Finance to Advertise for Upset Bids for
422 Wilson Street. Councilmember Aycock made a motion to accept the initial bid. Mayor
Allen asked if everyone was ok with it. Council consensus was to accept the initial bid and
authorize Finance to advertise for upset bids for 422 Wilson Street.

Consent Agenda - Approved as Recommended. City Manager, Timothy Salmon,
presented the Consent Agenda. All items were considered to be routine and could be enacted
simultaneously with one motion and a roll call vote. If a Councilmember so requested, any
item(s) could be removed from the Consent Agenda and discussed and considered separately. In
that event, the remaining item(s) on the Consent Agenda would be acted on with one motion and
roll call vote. Councilmember Aycock moved the items on the Consent Agenda, Items G, H, I, J,
K, L, M and N be approved as recommended by the City Manager and staff. The motion was
seconded by Councilmember Ham and a roll call vote resulted in Mayor Allen, Mayor Pro Tem
Broadaway, Councilmembers Polack, Ham and Aycock voting in favor of the motion.
Councilmembers Williams and Matthews voted against the motion. The items on the Consent
Agenda were as follows:

Approval of a Resolution Giving Preliminary Approval to Issuance of Multifamily
Housing Revenue Bonds to Finance the Acquisition, Rehabilitation and Equipping of the
Grand at Day Point Apartments. Resolution Adopted. N.C.G.S. 88 157-9 and 157-37 gives
the City acting as a housing authority the power “to provide for the construction, reconstruction,
improvement, alteration or repair of any housing project” and “to borrow money upon its bonds,
notes, debentures or other evidences of indebtedness and to secure the same by pledges of its
revenues.

An affiliated or related entity of Vitus Group, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, and
Affordable Housing Institute, Inc., a Florida nonprofit corporation intends to provide affordable
housing in the City.

Vitus Group, LLC and Affordable Housing Institute, Inc. has requested that the City assist it in
financing the acquisition, rehabilitation and equipping of a 160 unit multifamily residential rental
development known as The Grand at Day Point Apartments and located at 2300 Day Circle in
the City of Goldsboro.

Vitus Group, LLC and Affordable Housing Institute, Inc. has described to the City the benefits of
the Development to the City and the State of North Carolina and has requested the City to agree
to issue its multifamily housing revenue bonds in such amounts as may be necessary to finance
the costs of acquiring, rehabilitating and equipping The Grand at Day Point Apartments.

The Grand at Day Point Apartments will involve the acquisition, rehabilitation and equipping of
a multifamily housing facility. The City agrees to assist the Vitus Group, LLC and Affordable
Housing Institute, Inc. in every reasonable way to issue bonds to finance the acquisition,
rehabilitation and equipping of The Grand at Day Point Apartments and to undertake the
issuance of the City’s multifamily housing revenue bonds in an amount now estimated not to
exceed Fourteen Million Dollars ($14,000,000) to provide all or part of the cost of The Grand at
Day Point Apartments.

Fiscal Note:

The City will have no legal responsibility or liability whatsoever for the payment of principal or
interest on the proposed Bonds, and the Bonds will not affect the City’s debt ratios or legal debt
limits.

10



All costs and expenses in connection with the financing and the acquisition, rehabilitation and
equipping of the Development, including the reasonable fees and expenses of the City’s counsel,
bond counsel and the agent or underwriter for the sale of the Bonds, shall be paid from the
proceeds of the Bonds or by the Company, but if for any reason the Bonds are not issued, all
such expenses shall be paid by the Vitus Group, LLC and Affordable Housing Institute, Inc. and
the City shall have no responsibility.

A public hearing will be held regarding the Grand at Day Point Apartments in early 2021.

It was recommended Council adopt a resolution Giving Preliminary Approval to Issuance of
Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds to Finance the Acquisition, Rehabilitation and Equipping
of the Grand at Day Point Apartments. Consent Agenda Approval. Aycock/Ham (5 Ayes:2
Nays)

RESOLUTION 2020-75 “RESOLUTION GIVING PRELIMINARY APPROVAL TO
ISSUANCE OF MULTIFAMILY HOUSING REVENUE BONDS TO FINANCE THE
ACQUISITION, REHABILITATION AND EQUIPPING OF THE GRAND AT DAY POINT
APARTMENTS”

Amending a Grant Project Fund Ordinance — Community Development Block
Grant (CDBG) and HOME Investment Partnership Program (HOME) Special Revenue
Fund (C2101). Ordinance Adopted. On October 7, 2020, the City of Goldsboro was notified
by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) of the FY20-21 Annual
Action Plan approval and grant allocation totaling $794,767 made up of the following:

Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)  $351,137
HOME Investment Partnerships Programs (HOME) $237,076

CDBG-CV CARES Act Funding $206,654
Total $794,767

The outlined use of the funds was approved by City Council on July 13, 2020 with the approval
of the FY20-24 Consolidated Plan (ConPlan) and FY20-21 Annual Action Plans (AAP). These
funds will be used to assist low-to-moderate-income citizens of Goldsboro improve their quality
of life through vital housing and community development programs. Also, the City estimates
there will be approximately $7,168 in program income that will be received to leverage the
federal grant dollars. There is no match required for the grant. The period of the performance
is July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021, except for CDBG-CV which will be June 30, 2022. This
grant will be managed by Shycole Simpson-Carter, Community Relations Director.

This fund has been established as a grant project (G.S. § 159-13.2) fund to satisfy the federal
grant requirements which call for the City to establish a means of tracking the expenditures for
Single Audit purposes so that external auditors can verify compliance with the various Federal
and State grant guidelines in the compliance supplements. Staff requests that the Council
appropriate expenditures in the amount of $801,935. This will be funded with Federal grant
revenue ($794,767) and program revenue (7,168).

It was recommended Council adopt the following entitled Grant Project Ordinance amendment
for the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) and HOME Investment Partnership
Program (HOME) Special Revenue Fund (C2101) in the amount of $801,935. Consent Agenda
Approval. Aycock/Ham (5 Ayes:2 Nays)

ORDINANCE NO. 2020-28 “AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE GRANT PROJECT
FUND FOR THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) AND HOME
INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM SPECIAL REVENUE FUND”

Accept or Reject Initial Bid and Authorize Finance to Advertise for Upset Bids for
422 Wilson Street from Sergio Sanchez. Resolution Adopted. Staff has received an offer to
purchase city owned property. Council must either accept or reject the offer, and if accepted
authorize advertisement for upset bids (G.S. 160A-266 and 160A-269).

11



The following offer has been received for the sale of surplus real property under Negotiated
offer, advertisement, and upset bid process (G.S. §160A-266(a) (3))

422 Wilson Street — City Owned

Offeror: Sergio Sanchez

Offer: $1,340.00

Bid Deposit: $67.00

Parcel #: 0056477 Pin #: 3600321705
Tax Value: $2,680.00 Zoning: R-6

The offer is at least 50% of the tax value of the property. The bid deposit of 5% has been
received in the form of a personal check.

It is recommended the City Council accept the offer on 422 Wilson Street and adopt the
following entitled Resolution. Consent Agenda Approval. Aycock/Ham (5 Ayes: 2 Nays)

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-76 “RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING UPSET BID PROCESS

Accept Final Upset Bids for 619 and 621 Slaughter Street. Resolutions Adopted.
Council authorized the staff to advertise for upset bids (G.S. 160A-266 and 160A-269) at the
September 8, 2020 meeting. Staff advertised as directed and received an upset bid on September
25, 2020. Staff advertised again and received no further upset bids.

The following upset bid has been received for the sale of surplus real property under Negotiated
offer, advertisement, and upset bid process (G.S. 8160A-266(a) (3))

619 Slaughter Street — City Owned

Offeror: Cox Real Estate

Offer: $2,020.00

Bid Deposit: $101.00

Parcel #: 0050834 Pin #: 3509127054
Tax Value:  $3,450.00 Zoning: R-6

The offer is at least 50% of the tax value of the property. The bid deposit of 5% has been
received in the form of a personal check. The original offer was $1,655.00, and the upset bid
amount was a minimum of $1,787.75 which is 10% of the first $1,000.00 and 5% after the first
$1,000.00.

621 Slaughter Street — City/County Jointly Owned

Offeror: Cox Real Estate

Offer: $2,020.00

Bid Deposit: $101.00

Parcel #: 0050833 Pin #: 3509127050
Tax Value: $3,310.00 Zoning: R-6

The offer is at least 50% of the tax value of the property. The bid deposit of 5% has been
received in the form of a personal check. The original offer was $1,725.00, and the upset bid
amount was a minimum of $1,861.25 which is 10% of the first $1,000.00 and 5% after the first
$1,000.00.

It is recommended the City Council:

1. ACCEPT upset bid offer on 619 Slaughter Street and adopt a resolution authorizing
city officials to execute documents to transfer ownership to the high bidder.

2. ACCEPT upset bid offer on 621 Slaughter Street and request consensus from Wayne
County Board of Commissioners and adopt a resolution authorizing city officials to
execute documents to transfer ownership to the high bidder. Consent Agenda
Approval. Aycock/Ham (5 Ayes: 2 Nays)

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-77 “RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AWARD AND FINAL SALE
OF REAL PROPERTY (619 Slaughter Street)”

12



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-78 “RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AWARD AND FINAL SALE
OF REAL PROPERTY (621 Slaughter Street)”

Acceptance of Second Wave Funding of North Carolina Tourism Promotion
Recovery Grant in the Amount of $10,750. On October 29, 2020, the Travel and Tourism
Department applied for a second wave of federal funding made available for destination
marketing offices (DMOs) across the state. By way of House Bill 1023 (Coronavirus Relief
Fund/Additions & Revisions), the NC General Assembly created a $1.5 million appropriation to
help eligible Destination Marketing Offices (DMOs) experiencing reduced ability to market their
destinations due to revenue loss. The first round of grants was awarded at the beginning of
October 2020. A lack of initial participation from DMOs across the state caused a surplus of
available funding, which led to a second opportunity for tourism offices to apply for relief
funding to help their visitor economies recover from the impacts of Covid-19.

These NC Tourism Promotion Grants are designed to provide relief to areas of the state most
dependent on travel and tourism. As part of the application process, the Travel & Tourism
Department submitted a planned use proposal outlining which advertising strategies would be
used with the awarded grant money. The strategies and content had to align with the
specifications of the CARES Act guidelines and be reviewed by the NC Tourism Promotion
Grant Review Committee. The final outcome of the advertising methods will be audited to
ensure compliance with the federal guidelines.

The acceptance of this grant requires no match from the City.
Deliverables includes a resolution to accept the grant in accordance with the grant guidelines.
It is recommended the City Council:

1) Adopt the following entitled resolution to accept the second North Carolina Tourism
Promotion Recovery Grant in the amount of $10,750; and

2) Authorize the City Manager to execute the necessary documents on behalf of the City
of Goldsboro in order to effectuate this transaction. Consent Agenda Approval.
Aycock/Ham (5 Ayes: 2 Nays)

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-79 “RESOLUTION BY GOVERNING BODY OF APPLICANT TO
ACCEPT THE NORTH CAROLINA TOURISM PROMOTION RECOVERY GRANT”

Revised Advisory Boards and Commissions Meeting Schedule. Approved. Advisory
Boards and Commissions meet on a regularly scheduled basis. At the meeting on October 5,
2020, council approved changes to the Advisory Boards and Commissions Meeting Schedule
that revises the meeting schedule of the Recreation Advisory Commission to meet on the third
Tuesday of each month at 6:00 p.m.

The Goldsboro Municipal Golf Course Committee voted at their October 21, 2020 meeting to
begin holding their meetings quarterly on the third Wednesday of the month.

It is recommended that Council adopt the revised meeting schedule for the City of Goldsboro’s
Boards and Commissions. Consent Agenda Approval. Aycock/Ham (5 Ayes: 2 Nays)

Rescheduling Council Meetings For 2021 Due To Holidays. Approved. The
Goldsboro City Council normally meets the 1% and 3" Mondays of every month for their Regular
Council Meeting.

The following meetings need to be rescheduled due to holidays:

- Monday, January 18, 2021 is in observance of Dr. Martin Luther King,
Jr.’s Birthday
- Monday, July 5, 2021 due to Independence Day

13



- Monday, September 6, 2021 is in observance of Labor Day
Staff suggests Council consider rescheduling the above meetings to the following dates:

- Tuesday, January 19, 2021
- Combining the July meetings to Monday, July 12, 2021
- Tuesday, September 7, 2021

It is recommended Council accept staff recommendations and approve the 2021 regular meeting
schedule. Consent Agenda Approval. Aycock/Ham (5 Ayes: 2 Nays)

Departmental Monthly Reports. Accepted as Information. The various departmental
reports for October 2020 were submitted for the Council’s approval. It was recommended
Council accept the reports as information. Consent Agenda Approval. Aycock/Ham (5 Ayes:?2
Nays)

End of Consent Agenda.

Amending a Grant Project Fund Ordinance — Coronavirus Aid, Relief and
Economic Security (CARES) Act Miscellaneous Grants Special Revenue Fund (R1106) —
Second Reading. Ordinance Adopted. The Parks and Recreation Department applied for a
remote learning grant from North Carolina’s Coronavirus Relief Fund administered by the North
Carolina Alliance of YMCA'’s. The City was notified on October 15, 2020 that it was the
recipient of an award in the amount $94,616. The period of the performance is July 29, 2020
through December 30, 2020. This grant will be managed by Felicia Brown, Parks & Recreation
Director.

There is no match required for the grant.

The project budget ordinance amendment was presented in the consent agenda at the November
2, 2020 council meeting, but did not pass with a super majority. The project budget ordinance
amendment requires a simple majority vote on the second reading.

Federal grant requirements call for the City to establish a means of tracking the expenditures for
Single Audit purposes so that external auditors can verify compliance with the various Federal
and State grant guidelines in the compliance supplements. The purpose of this project qualifies
as a grant project under G.S. 8 159-13.2, and staff requests that the Council appropriate
expenditures in the amount of $94,616.00. This will be funded with Federal grant revenue.

Upon motion of Mayor Pro Tem Broadaway, seconded by Councilmember Aycock and
unanimously carried, Council adopt the following entitled Grant Project Ordinance amendment
for the Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic Security (CARES) Act Miscellaneous Grants
Special Revenue Fund (R1106) in the amount of $94,616.00.

ORDINANCE NO. 2020-29 “AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE GRANT PROJECT
FUND FOR THE CORONAVIRUS AID, RELIEF AND ECONOMIC SECURITY (CARES)
ACT MISCELLANEOUS GRANTS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND”

Z-8-20 — Jones Sawmill-Northwest corner of Belfast Road & 1-795. Second Reading.
Ordinance Adopted. The applicant requests to rezone subject property from Residential (R-
20A) to General Industry Conditional District (I-2CD) in order to limit the use of the property to
a commercial sawmill.

In conjunction with the rezoning request, the applicant is requesting separate site plan approval
as required by the City’s Unified Development Ordinance. The proposed change of zone
request is associated with Conditional Use Permit request CU-6-20 and related site plans.
More than half of subject property is located within the City limits of Goldsboro. A portion of
the subject property is located within Wayne County. County officials have made written
agreement to relinquish jurisdictional authority to the City of Goldsboro.

Frontage: (None)
Area: 574,207 sq. ft., or 13.18 acres
Zone: Residential (R-20A)/Wayne County Airport (Overlay)

14



Surrounding Zoning:

North: Residential Conditional District (R-20ACD)/County Airport;

South: Wayne County Residential-Agricultural (RA-20), Wayne County Airport
(Overlay);

East: General Business (GB)/Residential (R-16); and

West: Residential Conditional District (R-20ACD)

The subject property is currently clear and vacant.

As previously stated, the applicant desires to rezone the subject property from Residential (R-
20A) to General Industry Conditional District (I-2CD) in order to limit the use of the property to
a commercial sawmill.

The City’s Comprehensive Land Use Plan recommends a portion of the property for industrial
development and the remaining acreage for medium density residential development.

The property is not located in a Special Flood Hazard Area. City water and sewer are not
available to serve the property. Water will be provided by a private underground water well.
Sewer will be obtained through the use of private on-site (septic) pump and waste systems in
accordance with the Wayne County Environmental Health Department.

Approximately 5.76 acres is located within Wayne Count’s Airport Overlay District. Wayne
County Planning and Airport officials have been advised of the applicant’s proposal and have no
issues with the proposed rezoning request.

At the public hearing held on October 19, 2020, the property owner and applicant were present
however held their comments for the associated Conditional Use Permit public hearing which
followed the rezoning request.

The Planning Commission, at their meeting held on October 26, 2020, recommended approval
for the change of zone request from Residential (R-20A) to General Industry Conditional District
(1-2CD) in order to limit the use of the property to a commercial sawmill.

At the City Council meeting held November 2, 2020, the rezoning request failed to receive an
affirmative vote equal to or greater than two-thirds of all the actual membership of the council.
Per G.S. 160A-75, “no ordinance nor any action having the effect of any ordinance, may be
finally adopted on the date in which it is introduced (first reading) except by an affirmative vote
equal to or greater than two-thirds of all the actual membership of the council”. A second
reading of the ordinance is required, at which only simple majority is necessary to adopt the
ordinance changing the zoning for the property as requested.

Councilmember Aycock made a motion to accept the recommendation of the Planning
Commission and:

1. Find the request consistent with the City’s adopted Comprehensive Land Use Plan
and;

2. Adopt an Ordinance changing the zoning for the property from Residential (R-20A)
to General Industry Conditional District (I-2CD) in order to limit the use of the
property to a commercial sawmill.

Mayor Pro Tem Broadaway seconded the motion. Mayor Allen, Mayor Pro Tem Broadaway,
Councilmembers Ham and Aycock voted in favor of the motion. Councilmembers Williams,
Polack and Matthews voted against the motion. The motion passed 4:3.

ORDINANCE NO. 2020-30 “AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE UNIFIED

DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF GOLDSBORO, NORTH CAROLINA
CODE OF ORDINANCES”

15



CU-6-20 Site Plan (Jones Sawmill). Second Reading. Subject property is located on
the northwest corner of Belfast Road and I-795. The site plan is associated with a rezoning
request Z-8-20 as previously presented.

If the Goldsboro City Council approves the applicant’s rezoning request from R-20A
(Residential-20A) to General Industry Conditional District (I-2CD), the use of the property will
be limited for the operation of a commercial sawmill. A commercial sawmill requires a
Conditional Use Permit when located in the General Industry (I-2) zoning district.

Frontage: (None)
Area: 574,207 sq. ft., or 13.18 acres
Zone: Residential (R-20A)/Wayne County (Airport Overlay)

The property is currently clear and vacant. The property is located directly east of an existing
solar farm. On July 6, 2015, Goldsboro City Council approved a change of zone from R-40 to
R-20A Residential Conditional District to allow the development of the solar farm.

The submitted site plan indicates four (4) commercial buildings to be utilized in the operation of
the business. A 15ft. x 25ft. (375 sq. ft.) metal office building will serve as the principle
structure in the operation of the business. A 50ft. x 50ft. (2,500 sq. ft.) enclosed metal storage
shelter will serve as an add-on to the principle building. An 18ft. x 34ft. (612 sq. ft.)
commercial dry Kiln is proposed behind the proposed storage shelter along with a proposed 20ft.
x 60 ft. (1,200 sq. ft. ) commercial sawmill.

A floor plan has been provided which consists of an office, restrooms for customers and
employees, storage areas and three (3) automobile service bays.

Hours of Operation: Monday-Friday: 7:00am-5:00pm
Saturdays: Varies
No. of Employees: 4

The applicant has proposed a new 24 ft. wide driveway cut off of Belfast Road to access the site.
Belfast Road is an NCDOT maintained roadway. The applicant has consulted with NCDOT and
has been made aware of the fact that driveway permits will be required, however, no other
roadway improvements will be necessary.

The site has no frontage along Belfast Road. As such, a proposed 50ft. ingress, egress and
regress easement off Belfast Road will provide access to the site, as well as, to employee and
commercial trucking parking spaces. The applicant is proposing a 20ft. wide gravel access road
for approximately 1,000 ft. since heavy log trucking operations will be conducted on site. Log
trucks will enter and exit the site off Belfast Road.

Parking for the commercial sawmill requires 1 space per 2 employees on the maximum shift,
plus 1 space for each vehicle stored on site. A total of 4 employee parking spaces have been
proposed including 1 handicapped accessible parking space. According to the applicant, there
will be no overnight parking conducted on the site.

The property is not located in a Special Flood Hazard Area. City water and sewer are not
available to serve the property. Private water and on-site waste disposal systems will be
incorporated. Grading and drainage plans have not been submitted. The applicant will be
required to submit plans in accordance with City Engineering standards before construction
permits are released.

In addition to the land-use requirements of the General Industry (I-2) zoning district, the
following supplemental regulations are required for the proposed sawmill:

1. The entire area of the site shall be enclosed by a six foot high opaque
fence set back one hundred feet from any public right of way or
residentially developed or zoned property and/or fifty feet from any
other adjacent property.

2. The yard area between the fence and the property line, not used for
parking, shall be planted with grass and have landscaping composed of
large trees spaced not more than forty feet apart and not less than one

16



row of shrubs thirty inches in height, spaced so that they will form a
continuous visual screen six feet in height within three growing
seasons.

3. No loading or unloading of materials shall occur outside of the fenced
area.

4. A statement shall be submitted with the plans indicating whether any
manufacturing or processing operation will create smoke, offensive
odor, dust, noise, fumes or vibrations beyond the lot lines of the
proposed use. If one or more of such conditions exist, the developer
shall explain what measures will be taken to mitigate such conditions
to acceptable levels.

5. The uses shall be located a minimum of one thousand feet from any
residentially developed or zoned property. The one thousand foot
separation distance shall be measured in a straight line from property
line to property line, with no consideration as to intervening structures,
roads or landforms.

The applicant is requesting a modification of item #5 listed above as residentially-zoned and
developed property is located within 1,000 ft. of the subject property.

The applicant is requesting a waiver of the fencing and landscaping requirements for a period not
to exceed 1 year from site plan approval.

At the public hearing held on October 19, 2020, the property owner and applicant came forward
to speak in favor of the request and no one appeared to speak against the request.

The Planning Commission, at their meeting held on October 26, 2020, recommended approval of
the Site and Landscape Plan with the requested modifications.

Due to the rezoning request associated with this Conditional Use Permit not receiving an
affirmative vote equal to or greater than two-thirds of all the actual membership of the council at
their meeting November 2, 2020, the Conditional Use Permit request to operate a commercial
sawmill could not be approved. If the City Council approves the second reading of the ordinance
changing the zoning for the property, the Council shall reconsider the Conditional Use Permit as
requested.

Councilmember Aycock made a motion to accept the recommendation of the Planning
Commission and approve the site and landscape plan with the following modifications:
1. A modification of item #5 listed above as residentially zoned and developed property
is located within 1,000 ft. of the subject property.
2. A waiver of the installation of fencing and landscaping requirements for a period not
to exceed 1 year from site plan approval.

Councilmember Ham seconded the motion. Mayor Allen, Mayor Pro Tem Broadaway,
Councilmembers Ham and Aycock voted in favor of the motion. Councilmembers Williams,
Polack and Matthews voted against the motion. The motion passed 4:3.

City Manager’s Report. Mr. Timothy Salmon thanked Public Utilities and Public
Works Departments for the work during Tropical Storm Eta. Mr. Salmon also thanked the Parks
and Recreation and Travel and Tourism Departments for supporting LaxFest this weekend at the
Bryan Multisport Complex in accordance with NC Governor Executive Orders. Mr. Salmon
congratulated the Police Department on receiving their CALEA Certification.

Mayor Allen commended the Police Department on their CALEA Certification.

Councilmember Williams thanked the Police Department for the CALEA Certification
and Mr. Wright who introduced us to the CALEA Program.

Mayor and Councilmembers’ Reports and Recommendations. Councilmember
Williams stated | just want to wish everyone a happy holiday, remember to protect yourself when

17



you are around others not in your immediate family. | also want to thank the Goldsboro Housing
Authority for their Wi-Fi program. Thank you.

Mayor Pro Tem Broadaway congratulated the Police Department on their CALEA
Certification. I also want to thank the Public Works Department on cleanup efforts following the
tropical storm.

Councilmember Polack stated | would like to acknowledge the passing of two pillars of
the community. Ms. Gertie Brown of the web town community for over 60 years, she was very
visible patrolling the community, assisting the elderly and transported kids to school. Mr.
Harold Isler, Sr. was a role model in my life, served in the United States Air Force and served
faithfully to the Police Department of the City of Goldsboro for 26 years.

Councilmember Matthews stated no comment.

Councilmember Ham commended the Goldsboro Police Department on events recently
held to build relationships with children and parents and Captain Rabun did a presentation today
on community policing efforts. He commended the department on their efforts to build trust in
the community.

Councilmember Aycock stated no comment.

Mayor Pro Tem Broadaway read the following Proclamation:

Small Business Saturday — Proclamation. Mayor Allen proclaimed November 28,
2020, as: SMALL BUSINESS SATURDAY in the City of Goldsboro and urge the residents of
our community, and communities across the country, to support small businesses and merchants

on Small Business Saturday and throughout the year.

Mayor Allen stated | want to wish everyone a Happy Thanksgiving and remember those
less fortunate.

Councilmember Williams stated | would like to thank my constituents; | appreciate all
the things you have done to make my job easier, thank you for supporting me.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:46 p.m.

Chuck Allen
Mayor

Melissa Capps, MMC/NCCMC
City Clerk

18



SUBJECT:

BACKGROUND:

DISCUSSION:

RECOMMENDATION:

Date: 11/30/2020

Item No. B

CITY OF GOLDSBORO
AGENDA MEMORANDUM
DECEMBER 7, 2020 COUNCIL MEETING

Amending a Grant Project Fund Ordinance — Coronavirus Aid, Relief and

Economic Security (CARES) Act Miscellaneous Grants Special Revenue Fund
(R1106)

City Council adopted a resolution at the November 16, 2020 meeting to accept
an award from the Economic Development Partnership of North Carolina
(EDPNC) as a subrecipient of CARES Act funding in the amount of $10,750.00
to help promote visitor economy in Goldsboro-Wayne County due to the impact
of COVID-19. The period of the performance is March 1, 2020 through
December 30, 2020. This grant will be managed by Ashlin Glatthar, Travel and
Tourism Director.,

There is no match required for the grant.

Staff requests that the Council appropriate expenditures in the amount of
$10,750.00 so that the City may begin fulfilling the terms of the grant. This will
be funded with Federal grant revenue.

It is recommended that the attached Grant Project Ordinance for the Coronavirus
Aid, Relief and Economic Security (CARES) Act Miscellaneous Grants Special
Revenue Fund (R1106) be amended for $10,750.00.
/1
a"f / /’// / ,M{/,z
\_Mhtme=R 50—~

Date: / Z/z// 2.

Catherine F. Gwynn, Finance Director

/Zi, (L,__é’ "
Timothy M. Salmon, City Manager




ORDINANCE NO. 2020-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE GRANT PROJECT FUND FOR THE
CORONAVIRUS AID, RELIEF AND ECONOMIC SECURITY (CARES) ACT
MISCELLANEOUS GRANTS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND (R1106)

WHEREAS, Congress adopted the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES)
Act (P.L. 116-136) established the Coronavirus Relief Fund (CRF) on March 27, 2020 which
included over $4 billion in aid to the State of North Carolina; and

WHEREAS, on May 4, 2020 the North Carolina General Assembly passed Session Law 2020-4,
An Act to Provide Aid to North Carolinians in Response to the Coronavirus Disease 2019 Crisis,
to begin allocating these dollars throughout the state; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Goldsboro’s Travel & Tourism Division has
heretofore found it in the public interest to apply for federal grant funding made available through
the House Bill 1023 (Coronavirus Relief Fund/Additions & Revisions) promotion to help the
visitor economy of Goldsboro-Wayne County recover from the impacts of Covid-19; and

WHEREAS, the NC General Assembly created a $1.5 million appropriation to help eligible
Destination Marketing Offices (DMOs) experiencing reduced ability to market their destinations
due to revenue loss. These NC Tourism Promotion Grants are designed to provide relief to areas
of the state most dependent on travel and tourism to assist with tourism; and

WHEREAS, on October 29, 2020 the City submitted an application for the North Carolina
Tourism Promotion Recovery Grant to fund a digital marketing campaign targeting audiences
most interested in traveling to safe destinations like Goldsboro-Wayne County; and

WHEREAS, based on the specifications of the marketing campaign details, a grant in the amount
of $10,750 was awarded on November 5, 2020, and the terms of the grant award require that the
applicant officially accept the award and use the grant funds between November 17, 2020 and
December 30, 2020; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Goldsboro adopted a resolution on November 16,
2020 accepting the grant award (Agreement #60-00-40-02) as a subrecipient of CARES Act
funding in the amount of $10,750.00 which stipulates the period of performance is from March 1,
2020 through December 30, 2020; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to appropriate expenditures in order to begin fulfilling the terms of
the grant, and this will be funded with federal grant revenue.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Goldsboro, North
Carolina, that the Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic Security (CARES) Act Miscellaneous
Grants Special Revenue Fund (R1106) be amended as follows:

Coronavirus Aid, Reliefand Economic Security (CARES) Act Miscellaneous Grants (R1106)

Increase
Current Budget Amended Budget (Decrease)
Revenues:

Federal Grants $ 109,616.00 $ 120,366.00 $ 10,750.00
Total Revenues $ 109,616.00 $ 120,366.00 $ 10,750.00
Expenditures:

Other Expenses - Marketing Campaign $ 15,000.00 $ 25,750.00 $ 10,750.00
Other Expenses - Remote Learning Grant P&R 94616.00 94,616.00 -
Total Expenditures $ 109,616.00 3 120,366.00 $ 10,750.00
This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after this day of

o .2020.
Chuck Allen
Mayor
ATTEST:

City Clerk



SUBJECT:

BACKGROUND:

ITEm _C
CITY OF GOLDSBORO
AGENDA MEMORANDUM
DECEMBER 7, 2020 COUNCIL MEETING

Contract Award for Unified Development Ordinance Update
Assistance

The City of Goldsboro requested proposals to assist the City with a
Unified Development Ordinance Update to reflect the Chapter
160D reorganization. In 2019, the NC General Assembly adopted
a complete reorganization of the state’s planning and
development regulation statutes and named it Chapter 160D. To
conform to this new regulatory and statutory framework, every
city and county development regulation in the state of North
Carolina must update his or her ordinances by August 1, 2021.

The City of Goldsboro first adopted its Unified Development
Ordinance (UDO) in 2005 and has amended it from time to time
over the past 15 years. The main purpose of the update is to
focus on the reorganization mandated by Chapter 160D however,
the update is to include necessary revisions of the following
Articles within the existing UDO: Article 5 — Zoning, as it relates to
general setback, height and area standards, table of permitted
uses, supplemental use regulations, and Historic Preservation
Overlay District; Article 6 — Supplemental Design Standards, as it
relates to parking standards and; Article 8 — Administrative
Agencies, to ensure all Boards and Commissions reflect the recent
updates of the City’s Code of Ordinances Chapter 32.

The firm selected will provide professional consulting services for
the City to update, revise and modernize the exiting UDO, ensure
its conformance with the state land use & zoning laws (including
Chapter 160D) and implement the applicable updates to Article 5,
6, and 8.

Three consultants’ submitted proposals and submittals were
evaluated based on seven criteria: Quality of proposal, Project
Management, Project Team, Project Approach, Project Timeline,
Cost Estimate and References.

Upon review, the evaluation indicated Stewart, Inc., scored the
highest based on qualifications, past experience, project approach
and cost.

Page 1 of 2



DISCUSSION:

RECOMMENDATION:

Stewart is a planning, design, and engineering firm located in
Raleigh, Durham, Charlotte, and Wilmington, NC. Stewart has
extensive background and knowledge developing codes and
ordinances in other North Carolina communities. Their team is
skilled in preparing and updating UDOs that are well organized,
user friendly, and in conformance with current North Carolina
General Statues.

In order to achieve the goals of the City in this update, Stewart
proposes a work program that is divided into three phases. Phase
1 - Project Initiation, which will involve a kickoff meeting with staff
as well as the Planning Commission and City Council. Phase 2 is
UDO Preparation and Composition, which will involve working
meetings with staff, release of first draft UDO update and public
informational presentations with Planning Commission and City
Council. Finally, Phase 3 is Adoption, which will involve periodic
coordination with staff, release of final draft of the UDO, Planning
Commission review/recommendation and City Council review/
adoption.

The fee proposal for this project has been reviewed by the
Planning Department and the Finance Director. Sufficient funds
are available within the Planning Department’s FY 21 budget with
the UDO Update not exceeding $35,000 as budgeted.

Upon notice to proceed, the consultant anticipates the
development of the UDO Update being completed by May 2021.

By motion, adopt the attached Resolution authorizing the Mayor
and City Clerk to execute a contract not to exceed $35,000 with
Stewart Inc., for Unified Development Ordinance Update
Assistance.

Date: lI!?ollw % Cr@,@....

Planning Director

Date:_ /7 /7—}/;\1'/‘*1 ////ZS\__/

City Manager

Page 2 of 2



RESOLUTION NO. 2020 —

RESOLUTION AWARDING AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION
OF A CONTRACT FOR THE CITY OF GOLDSBORO UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT
ORDINANCE UPDATE ASSISTANCE

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Goldsboro, has heretofore found it in
the public interest to obtain Unified Development Ordinance Update Assistance; and

WHEREAS, the NC General Assembly adopted a complete reorganization of the

state’s planning and development regulation statutes in 2019 by passing Session Law
2019-111; and

WHEREAS, NC communities must amend their existing zoning and development
ordinances to bring them into compliance with the many new state standards, known' as
Chapter 160D, by August 1, 2021; and

WHEREAS, the total fee proposal was submitted by Stewart Inc., of Raleigh, NC
not to exceed $35,000; and

WHEREAS, the City Council deems it in the best interest of the City of
Goldsboro to accept and award the contract to Steward Inc., of Raleigh, NC in an amount
not to exceed $35,000 for the City of Goldsboro Unified Development Ordinance
Update;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of
Goldsboro, North Carolina, that:

1. The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to execute a
contract with Steward Inc., in an amount not to exceed $35,000 for the Unified
Development Ordinance Update Assistance;

2. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after this
day of , 2020.

Mayor

Attested by:

City Clerk



SUBJECT:

BACKGROUND:

DISCUSSION:

ltem
CITY OF GOLDSBORO
AGENDA MEMORANDUM
DECEMBER 7, 2020 COUNCIL MEETING

S-11-20 KG Plaza, LLC; (Preliminary Subdivision Plat-80 lots of
Magnolia Grove-Phase | Development)

The property is located on the east side of Eleventh Street
between Norwood Avenue and Englewood Drive.

On October 7, 2019, Goldsboro City Council approved a zoning
change for the subject property from Residential (R-16) and
Residential (R-9) to Residential Conditional District (R-6CD) for the
construction of a 303-lot cluster subdivision.

(PHASE | DEVELOPMENT)

Totals Lots: 80

Total Area: 20.2 acres

Average Lot Size: 6,000 sq. ft.

Zoning: R-6CD (Residential-6 Conditional District)

The submitted preliminary plat contains a total of 80 residential
lots within the proposed subdivision.

Building setbacks for single-family dwellings within the R-6 zoning
district are as follows:

Front: 25 ft.
Rear: 25 ft.
Side: 8 ft.

Side (Corner Lot): 32 ft.

Lots: According to the City’s Unified Development Code, the
developer may reduce the minimum lot size, width and setbacks
up to 40% from the specifications of the prevailing zoning district.
The Council may require larger lot sizes, if in the opinion of the
City Council, smaller lot sizes would be incompatible with
adjoining development.

Streets: Three new streets are proposed with curb and gutter
within the first phase of development and identified as Grove
Lane, Ivory Lane and Pioneer Drive.

Page 1 of 2



RECOMMENDATION:

Date:

Grove Lane will serve as one of two main entrances to the
subdivision off of 11" Street for approximately 800 ft. and
terminate to a cul-de-sac in accordance with City street standards.
Ivory Lane will serve as a main intersecting street within the
subdivision for approximately 800 ft. Pioneer Street will originate
off Ivory Lane for approximately 600 ft. and terminate to a City-
approved cul-de-sac. Proposed streets will be designed and
constructed in accordance with City Engineering standards.

Open Space: At least 20% of the total project area shall be
reserved as commonly held open space and be preserved in a
natural or vegetative state. The applicant is reserving
approximately 24.7 acres of the entire site as open space with
perpetual maintenance by a homeowner’s association.

Engineering: City water and sewer are available to serve the
subdivision. As such, the applicant will be required to annex into
Goldsboro City limits. The property proposed for phase |
construction of the subdivision is not located within a Special
Flood Hazard Area. Storm water calculations and drainage plans
have been submitted for review and approval by City Engineering.

The Planning Commission, at their meeting held on November 30,
2020, recommended approval of the Preliminary Subdivision Plat.

By motion, accept the recommendation of the Planning
Commission and approve the Preliminary Subdivision Plat.

AL B

W ! ’),-ofno

P\Fiﬁuing Efggc{/o;'“/

Date: /Zf/‘g_//z ¢ /{\’;:):,%,7

City Manager

Page 2 of 2



$-11-20 MAGNOLIA GROVE - PHASE 1
80-LOT PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION

i‘&

SUBDIVISION PLAN:

CASE NO:
APPLICANT:

PIN #:

LOCATION:
NUMBER OF LOTS:

0 185 310

$-11-20

K.G. PLAZALLC.

3600-69-2842 (portion of), 3600-73-1567
11th STREET NEAR NORWOOD AVE
80-LOT SUBDIVISION

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

620

T eeesss—— Feet

GOLDSB@R®

BE MORE DO MORE SEYMOUR

The data represented on this map has besn compiled by the best
methods available. Accuracy is contingent upon the source information
as compiled by various agencies and departments both internal and
extemnal ta the City of Goldsboro, NC. Users of the data represented
on this map are hereby notified that the primary information sources
should be consulted for verification of the information contained herein.
The City of Goldsboro and the companies contracted to develop these
data assume no legal responsibiliies for the information or accuracy
contained on this mag. It is strictly ferbidden ta self or repreduce these
maps or data for any reason without the written consent of the City of
Goldsboro.




s _

SUBDIVISION PLAN:

S-11-20 MAGNOLIA GROVE - PHASE 1
80-LOT PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION

¥ sC

CASE NO: $-11-20
APPLICANT: K.G. PLAZALLC.
PIN #: 3600-69-2842 (portion of), 3600-73-1567
LOCATION: 11th STREET NEAR NORWOOD AVE
NUMBER OF LOTS: 80-LOT SUBDIVISION

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
0 1585 310 620

O Eeess——— oot

GOLDSB@RD

BE MORE DO MORE SEYMOUR

The data represented on this map has been compiled by the best
methads available. Accuracy is contingent upon the source information
as compiled by various agencies and departments both internal and
extemal to the City of Goldsboro, NC. Users of the data represented
on this map are hereby notified that the primary information sources
should be consulted for verification of the information contained hersin.
The City of Goldsboro and the companies contracted to develop these
data assume no legal responsibilities for the information or accuracy
contained on this map. It is strictly forbidden to sell or reproduce these
maps or data for any reason without the written consent of the City of
Goldsboro.




S$-11-20 MAGNOLIA GROVE - PHASE 1
80-LOT PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION PLAN:

CASE NO: $-11-20
APPLICANT: K.G. PLAZALLC.
PIN #: 3600-69-2842 (portion of), 3600-73-1567
LOCATION: 11th STREET NEAR NORWOOD AVE
NUMBER OF LOTS: 80-LOT SUBDIVISION

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
0 155 310 620

T e et

)
. L

OLDSB@RS

BE MORE DO MORE SEYMOUR

The data represented on this map has been compiled by the best
methods available. Accuracy is contingent upon the source information
as compiled by various agencies and departments both internal and
extemal to the City of Goldsboro, NC. Users of the data represented
on this map are hereby notified that the primary information sources
should be consulted for verification of the information contained herein.
The City of Geldsbero and the companies contracted to develop these
data assume no legal responsibilities for the information or accuracy
contained on this map. It is strictly forbidden to sell or reproduce these
maps or data for any reason without the written consent of the City of
Goldsboro.




2

kR
R E

S gnsmg v,

Auspaudor _ v_ _.

PEEBREER

HEE

%
#

¥
b
3

g
”.i“

Wzo-—t—<me

NolLpOsIn

E=7]

VL LNOATT

Bupt

T4 ONIMVEA

wZDU6L

SIEWNNBar

SN

A8 NAWHT

N
IWIS

020
uva

LVId AAVNINTTHdd

NOISIAIQENS TVILNTAISTH

TvaoL xva e

Hyeee/sal 010
anjsal sy

hfaoefiq T
MY TEU

Ao et
a0V 006
Jrakjeq) L6TR = {r @S] uodm NI maL
» 30003 L dNE 3500
%0E =UopApaN Jajung ueyad )y
o e smop
o ™t ou Saonung snoI]
9906 . aw oedgusdg prdeueyy
PUED 90 R a5 Uadg pagaIsIpUn
Al Ghpeeq)  (eoe)
WO N Juagy P00 Y TTLAIH Wosy
(x 9seyd) 3315 josapurrway
=103 WL aNa T804
%65 <uOPNpeNTaND
B erer spe0L.
mE T L SETRLING SO
o9z [A 1] waeds usdg padeuen
o 90 o 3905 uaGD PGP
wysal e {aoe)
HOMGNL WP iy 7 anby Wk
(T oseyd) Tana o)
THRES
%05 =3y pas (9101
HOOHT L] NOE wJayng uepedny
wO0ST M w@  esied
%8 NOT  WR PG
ey Rpenl  any
feuag fRaousay
o pan e
SUTREIN[E) WIAIN,

. /
e
AV LNDIA
m— T
S
.
of T .
N, 7
%%, /
Y {

o

T




SUBJECT:

BACKGROUND:

DISCUSSION:

Item
CITY OF GOLDSBORO
AGENDA MEMORANDUM
DECEMBER 7, 2020 COUNCIL MEETING

SITE-26-20 KG Plaza, LLC (Site Plan-Magnolia Grove-Phase |
Development)

The property is located on the east side of Eleventh Street between
Norwood Avenue and Englewood Drive.

On October 7, 2019, Goldsboro City Council approved a zoning
change for the subject property from Residential (R-16) and
Residential (R-9) to Residential Conditional District (R-6CD) for the
construction of a 303-lot cluster subdivision. Separate site plan
review and approval by Goldsboro City Council is required for the
cluster subdivision.

(PHASE | DEVELOPMENT)

Totals Lots: 80

Total Area: 20.2 acres

Zoning: R-6CD Residential Conditional District

Existing: The property is currently clear and vacant and has previously
been used for agricultural purposes.

The submitted site plan indicates a total of 80 lots within the
proposed phase-1 development project for single-family residential
construction.

Access: The property will be served by one of two primary access
drives off of 11" Street. Grove Lane will serve as the main entrance
for phase 1 development. Since 11™ Street is a state-maintained
road, NCDOT driveway permits will be required.

The applicant has been informed that future road improvements
along 11" Street will be required before the 303-lot cluster
subdivision is complete and in accordance with NCDOT
specifications. NCDOT has informed applicant that no road
improvements will be required for the phase 1 portion of the project.

As previously stated, 80 new lots are proposed for single-family
construction. Included as part of the development is a 1.58 acre
storm water retention pond and a 2.4 acres are reserved for a future
club house.

Page1of2



RECOMMENDATION:

Landscaping: At the completion of Phase | road improvements,
street trees will be provided for each residential lot in accordance
with the City’s landscape ordinance.

Engineering: City water and sewer are available to serve the
subdivision. The property proposed for phase | construction is not
located within a Special Flood Hazard Area. Storm water calculations
and drainage plans have been submitted for review and approval by
City Engineering.

Sidewalks: According to the City’s UDO, sidewalks are required along
one side of all minor streets, including cul-de-sacs within the
proposed subdivision. The submitted site plan shows sidewalks as
required by the City’s Subdivision Design Standards within the
proposed subdivision.

In addition to the internal sidewalks within the proposed phase |
development, external sidewalks along 11t Street are required.
Since the City’s Recommended Facilities and Pedestrian Plan does
not identify sidewalks for this area, the applicant is requesting a
modification of the City’s sidewalk installation. A fee in lieu of
sidewalk construction in the amount of $9,360 will be required to be
paid to the City of Goldsboro.

Interconnectivity: Interconnectivity has been provided east of the
proposed phase | development and adjacent to existing residential
development.

The Planning Commission, at their meeting held on November 30,
2020, recommended approval of the Site and Landscape Plan with
the requested modifications.

By motion, accept the recommendation of the Planning Commission
and approve the site and landscape plan with the following
modifications.

(1) Modification to install City sidewalks and pay a fee in lieu of
sidewalk construction in the amount of $9,360.

LA w

Date: “11 ’50! 20

PIarTr;ing Diﬁe_ct'ér =

Date: /lA /20 ”{-\,///

City Manager

Page2of 2



SITE-6-20 MAGNOLIA GROVE -PHASE1 =
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL SUBDIVISION 2

B <3

i .

SITE PLAN BE MORE DO MORE SEYMOUR

The data represented on this map has been compiled by-the.best methods
c ASE #: SlTE-ZG -20 gvailable. Accuracy is cgr;tingent upon bﬂowz‘ source |info:lrnatic'n als cot:lpilced
various agencies and departments internal and external to the Ci
APPLICANT: KG PLAZA LLC o¥ Goldsborc?, NC. Users of‘t)he data represented on this map are herebyIty
. i otified that the pri infi \] hould b Ited fi
PIN #: 3600692842(portion of), 3600731567 verification of the information contained herein. The Gity of Goldsboro and
LOCATlo N: 11th STREET NEAR NORWOOD AVE the com_pa_r_ﬁ_es contrac_ted to dgvelop these data assume no Ie_gal )
PROPOSED USE: SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL o o sooiec) o s e s

without the written consent of the City of Goldsboro.



A\ \. 8 N G
M The data repfsfn:gﬁﬁs r:ﬁms been wmbsidtttzig methods
CASE #: SITE-26-20 available. Accuracy is contingent upon the source information as compiled
APPLICANT: KG PLAZALLC o Goktaboro, NG Usere of e data represented on this map are hereby
PIN #: 3600692842(p°rti0n of), 3600731567 notir!ed Fhat the p[imary informatioq sources ;hould be.consulted for
LOCATION: 11th STREET NEAR NORWOOD AVE ihe Companies comracted o develop these data aseuma o egal
PROPOSED USE; SNGLE FAWILY RESIDENTIAL e T e e

without the written consent of the City of Goldsboro.



g1

. = —e - LR ——— MR
I) SITE-26-20 MAGNOLIA GROVE - PHASE 1 £ (’ 19
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL SUBDIVISION }/ "4\&—-

S <l
Ry
'

=

‘

BE MORE DO MORE SEYMOUR

SITE PLAN : AT
e e ———— The data represented on this map has been compilediby. the'b&st methods
CASE #: SITE-26-20 svailal'ale. Accuracy is ogr:ingtar:\t up?snbth;;I s'otL;roe :nfognaxttign alstcc;;'lpi(l;d
rious agenc epa oth internal and external to
APPLICANT: KG PLAZALLC o¥ éil:;sborg, NCl.e lsJ:grs of ?he rdn:tg represlented o: :;is map are her:bylty
. i tified that the pri informati houl Ited fi
PIN #: 3600692842(portion of), 3600731567 verification of o information containad herein. The Gty of Goldsboro and
LOCATION: 11th STREET NEAR NORWOOD AVE the companies contracted to develop these data assume no legal
PROPOSED USE S|NG LE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL responsibilities for the information or accuracy contained on this map. Itis

stricly forbidden to sel! or reproduce these maps or data for any reason

PROPOS ED 80 LOTS without the written consent of the City of Goldsboro.



o Pt G L ot ) TS 2VCAD S\ A G TUALA LIS

mae e

R/F
FREEDDM BAPTIST CIMRCH
OF GOLDSAORO.

A
BRYAN HOLOWCS, (6

D7 2308, 16 147 %‘u

RESIDENTIAL SUBDIVISION

OVERALL PROPERTY

v |y x| now
ur W [ srera| e
THE COMMON O COUNTRY ay & s nw
e |srsemv] aer
2CL R 73-0 CRCC 3
e |wirerwe | e |
||||||||| o1 s wn| aw
|||||| a[nw o arw | wmor |
(6.24) Y B8 | sow e | asenc
RIS AINES AT COLDSBORO ...

\ - \INE TABLE
& Al e #1 wection | Lenin

i
i
:
4
MAGNOLIA GROVE - PHASE1

L
WAYNE COUNTRY DAY SCHMOOL NG
08 3202, G 119

DATE
!nﬂll!uligq OWZNZ0
cooRmATER:
s
DRAWN BY
e nsR
JOB NUMBER
1600024
DRAWING FILE
LAYOUT. ey
»,
wsenT STNL €T uk LAVOUTTAB
DG 1452, PG 21 LAY
PCH 8L 250 -
- B
e
WAYNE COUNTRY DAY SCHOOL T
%w#, D8 785 PC 24D
83
5
K35
ARSI
e,
wr fCy
DONNE KAY H.ﬁgvnwnud. £ R, SMMMW n.M»»»MH
na - 3
PCE S 307 .\% o ey
_trseaw
(=4
e
SENG THOMG o
‘- 08 3793, PG 856 m
/
4 -
- T
JARMS WA
be 2 ]
oc 8, — /
D 1808, PG 206 L .__A%._Sim.*mmg
o8 2410, 73 AN Fé s 256 L= [ At
BB W 185 e 5
 oortfmenr o'y . l et
weTED e 2 F : It
5 ¢ q o Cucine o o ALES1
e 5 ) oy
A o 2 250 00 S
Lol 1
— R &
=5 e /ﬂn
. DARALD G SCHWIND. ET. UX.
08 1848 FC 1 &/\
&




STy A

SITE LAYOUT PLAN

MAGNOLIA GROVE - PHASE 1

\ TN g
\. ;.y /,JF: ”
p S
3 \ 018 AL =

B
3 |
- L] |
\.\- lr ” — TU>-H—-O0ZN

v -
o P ! \-*
P i JK Noynerkeeny

_\. o gy s

HOTES:
1. AL DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OR CURS UNIESS OTHERWISE ROTED. \
2 CONSTRUCTION PLAN APPROVAL FROM REGULATORY AGENGIES SHALL BE N

3. 508 EROSION AND SEDBMENTATION CONTROL PLAN APPROVAL DY THE

SCALE 1™ = 80 Feay




?T.E%

.
Auaay

1]
HY.LLOOAVY
Bap1n0AvT

MAGNOLIA GROVE - PHASE 1

SITE LAYOUT PLAN

RESIDENTIAL SUBDIVISION




- e

2 iﬂ ASASAT]
ER B
69.48° Sog" l %0 oy EC
£ oo, B o w B e
%20 ] .00 8e.00 .
5 { A I 1 L it 2 71
T i T N BT S
LI L]
X4 S0 o | sod Koo 3200
s = le = - " & 3 ] 5 H
E oy for Bor fox Bor Fex [ P B odew i i g
]
MANLE: | i il e -
— e el 'f N B I B B
X £ TOTAL 4 il
s R ;
; we{ il LB o 8 e B ea B e B o B
ol
B - \
B = % o500 a0y sow | soar 000’ 2800
I | ( e —=7 = F e Ty pEv = = e
M .
L R ., .—
£ a4 T
a0 |
[ k 15 g 2% gl ws g 51 g| 2,5 E a,;
12000
2 q".;, E J
E EXa Er sor EX3 ET 3 B
we TR O ) == — ——_——
==H]
E 04 g H
- i} = 1
> = 5 % H g
= E &
* 420.00 ——d
4 Qs g 2
i oA § g
; S ol '
[~ 2,2 8| [ 2 :
= * g / H
120.00°
i o8 8
B
8 P g 4
12000 7
4 53 2
2000
§ e,_-:o H -
o oy —
.
i A% g o
= B
= %% B
: 0 &0 & Eoae
L R
spy s it A |
2o
Mo %000
A ! i _. DATE = DESCRIPTION L4
'94\ i x n MAGNOLIA GROVE - PHASE 1 RESIDENTIAL SUBDIVISION
NS Eggﬂ g “E:?.s . sls s
ol gl
%o il 12 S SITE LAYOUT PLAN
S ==hiikh
3
c»qi 3 = —




SUBJECT:

BACKGROUND:

DISCUSSION:

ltem

CITY OF GOLDSBORO
AGENDA MEMORANDUM
DECEMBER 7, 2020 COUNCIL MEETING

SITE-23-20 North Carolina Department of Agriculture and
Consumer Service (NCDA&CS) — Site and Landscape Plans for
Cherry Research Farm Office

The property is located on the south side of Old Smithfield Road
between Stevens Mill Road and O’Berry Center Road.

It is formally known as the Cherry Research Farm specializing in
agricultural research and sustainability. The facility provides a
diverse mix of livestock operations, as well as, field and
horticultural crops.

Frontage: Approx. 4,070 ft.

Depth: Approx. 1,335 ft.
Area: 3,095,394 sq. ft. or 71 acres
Zoning: Office & Institutional-2

Existing use: The proposed site is clear and vacant.

The submitted site plan indicates a single-story, 2071 sq. ft.
building proposed for use as a research farm office facility. The
commercial building will consist of two offices, a conference
room, a breakroom, a reception area, a mechanical/storage area
and a restroom for employees.

Hours of Operation: Monday-Friday 8:00am —5:00 pm
Number of Employees: 3-4

Access: The site will be served by an approximate 60 ft. wide
gravel curb cut proposed off Old Smithfield Road and subject to
NCDOT for approval.

The applicant has proposed a 31 ft. wide compacted gravel access
drive that will provide parking for 13 gravel parking spaces located
at the front of the facility. According to the City’s Unified
Development Code, access drives, parking lots and parking lot
spaces shall be paved with asphalt or concrete. The applicant is

Page1of3



requesting that the proposed access drive and parking lot be
gravel in lieu of asphalt or concrete based on the agricultural
context of the site and the fact that other farm roads upon the
property are of compacted gravel. A modification of the paving
requirement will be necessary.

Parking: Parking for the site requires 1 space per 350 sq. ft. of
gross floor area. A total of 13 parking spaces have been provided
including 1 handicap accessible parking space.

Sidewalks and Pedestrian Access: Exterior sidewalks are required
for new commercial development. However, according to the
City’s Updated Pedestrian and Facilities Plan, sidewalks are not
recommended for the area. The applicant will be required to
install exterior sidewalks or pay a fee in lieu of for sidewalk
construction in the amount of $3,420. Interior concrete sidewalks
are shown on the submitted site plan leading from the parking lot
into the principle building by means of handicap ramps and
sloped walkways.

Landscaping: A total of four street trees are proposed along Old
Smithfield Road. The development is exempt from vehicular
surface area planting requirements. The applicant is proposing
additional trees and shrubs to serve as foundation plantings, as
well as, supplemental landscaping that would enhance other
areas of the site.

Building Elevations: Exterior building components consist of
asphalt shingles, fiber-cement vertical siding, wood trim and
fascial boards with glazed windows.

Engineering: The site is not located within a Special Flood Hazard
area. City water and sewer are available to serve the property.
Storm water calculations are exempt from the site, however,
grading and drainage plans have been submitted and are subject
to approval by City Engineering before construction permits are
released.

Modification: The applicant is requesting a modification of the
City’s paving requirement based on the agricultural context of the
site and the existing conditions of nearby roads upon the
property.

Page 2 of 3



The Planning Commission, at their meeting held on November 30,
2020, recommended approval of the Site and Landscape Plan with
the requested modifications.

RECOMMENDATION: By motion, accept the recommendation of the Planning

Commission and approve the site and landscape plan with the
following modifications.

(1) Modification of the City’s paving requirement based on
the agricultural context of the site and existing conditions
of nearby roads upon the property.

(2) Madification to install City sidewalks and pay a fee in lieu
of sidewalk construction in the amount of $3,420.

Date: 111130[17/0 (_7)‘// %
tor

PIanmng

N o
Date: ! ‘L/‘L)/ L y :—/_,\‘_/ ]

City Manager

Page 3 of 3



£/3/202011:28:45AM  ARCH expand D [36.00 x 24.00 Inches), 121, () AOArch

fica Bulding.rvt

! Files\2012 Chenry Farm Offica

Osterlund

ARCHITECTS, PLLC

SWHarpete Street #1310
e
KEYNOTE LEGEND (FURNISH AND INSTALL) SWENOTES sowcmrn
1. ALLCONSTRUCTION i RIGHT.GFNAY PER CITY OF BOLOGEORD | CORNSUITANTS:
X' |oescrmon o7 ]
~ WAKELAND DESIGN, PG
/ [FLANTINO BED - TRIPLE SHRECDED RARDINDOD WRALCH - SEE PLANTING PLAN 2 L A T SITE COLLABCRATWE
Sl |LBTS OF PLANTING BEC- 1 GEEP ¥ PADED EDCE - 558 PLANTHG PLAN PP WRAMCDUTY DAASRITES, EXBTM PSR RATTES YNCH MVKINS STRUCTURAL
~ COMCRETE PAVIG o= R B BT W T AR A TRCE 1Y S EnchELRED
N | > | 4 THCK 2000PS |- ACCEENRLIT GUDELES ROWS) AN STADAROS FOR SOLUTIONS,
- 20| THOK CONGRETE FAVING: 1,000 P - IEDAN SVOCN FINIH G SPACE) ] L eam A 0b¢ UNIFORN TRAFFIC CONTROL
/ 2 [COMPACTED GRAVEL BABE e
= 1 AL PAVEVENTS TOBLOPE POBITVELY RWAY FROU AL
e 8 [MEVEL CEDAR, SPUTRAL BUNE RAL FENCE W BULDSNGE AORDING OF WATER 16 PROHINTED. s
™~ - L FROE CONGTRUCTION JOWTS MOGNCRETE PALIOAYS AS EHOWN 2012
e PLANG. FF HOT SHOWN O PLANE - AX SPACING @ 1T 5008 2021624014
~ THROUGHOUT PROECT SITE. ALL DAIENEKINS T0 M FIELO VERIED,
e ST T o A s, 1o coEsiag.
) Hf 6X_| ACOEEBRLE PARKNG DN - PER UTCD AND CITY OF RALEKGH BTADARD. [ | ‘CENTER 70 CENTER GH GTRIPES, ANDIOR FAGE OF CURS, UNLESS
yl 6 _|PRECAGT CONCRETE WHERLETOPS o OTHERWEE KOTED.
—— 4 BUIDING AMD PURLIC ROADWAY STAKE OUT BHALL BE PERYCRMED BY
SOATERGTE CALOVT 807 AREGRTERED LD SURVEYOR.

NCDA&CS

TSUE: COREVIEW
DATE: gia/aozo
DRAWNEY: AGW
2. ML SO SHALL USE PRIBHATIC GHEETING TWAT MEETS LINWILAL
'RETRGREFLECTIVTY STANDARDS FOUND N THE LATEST EDITION OF o
TEWTD,
25 WATHN THE AREA OF ABOVE DEF HED SIHT TRIMALE. TESE SWALL
S O CRBTRUCTNG SAPARTY OSSTALCTMO L Fencr
B S ID X T A HE CLT LY ELEVATIONOR
THE NEMREST TRAVELED WAY IF HO CLRENG DTG, .
26, ON-SITE WORK HOUTS: LIMET WORK TO BETWEEN 700 AM. TO
SO0 P M. MONOAY THROUGH FRIDAY, LRLESS OTHERWEE
INDICATED. WORK HOURS MA'T BE MODIFIED 10 MEET
PROJECT REQUREMENTS IF APPRGVED IY OWHER AND
AUTHORTIES HAVING JLRISDICTION. I
LAYOUT &
5 " .20 MATERIALS PLAN




ARCH mxpand D (36.00 x 24.00 tnches), 11, () AQArch

Chiemy Farm Offica Buikdi

’(f;w

oSt CAUs

Osterlund

ARCHITECTS, PLLC

WHagee Sreat 8310
Ratedgh, NC 776
9)858-0azy
camerecom
AANDSCAPE REGUREMENTS PLANT SCHEDULE WAKE LAND DESIGILPLLC
TREMARKE
gaar’gx)ﬁuiﬂgigﬁ)agi = Fgg'wﬂﬂg
PLATNGS O DHE FANTIIG PLASL SHALL 6 SEEDED WIH A REGIONALLY ACCETED o7y oores AR Carys apecas ralve GMEERS.AL
4 CL SOUITIONS, PC
5 3
IREE CONSERVATION
NG FHERE WL BE HO DISTURBANCE # THE CRITCAL ROOT ZOKE [CRT) OF ANY o
N THE CRI AND/OR oL N
/ PAINT OR OTHER MATERIALS DETRWENTAL TO PLANT HEALTH. wd PRORCTRO: 02
~t WOTE TREES OR [ sc08 2021820014
I/ CF GEVELOPMENT)
8 YOMCULAR SURFACE AREA “TREwA
. PROPCSED DEVELOPMENT HAS AN 5A RATIO OF <Z0% AH 5 EXEMPT FROM VSA | " [ENARSS
. ] S — c3 Chamescias s B O Bus Crirse C——a w
e [FRONIIE: 3SHADE TRESS o £ R gatra ‘GVNIGADTT Gam b fubeny Goremnar |7 il onee J
/.I. REQUIRED: 1 SHAOE TREE PER 40 OF FRONTAGE OR | UNDERSTORY TREE PER 20f OF [remesis wnesira I o AN, —
I/ ey i L6 ¥ ] Pirue o Conpacia” Dwert g Pioe Contarer |18 HTZSPR. L
. REQURED: 190'+ 30 [ENTRY DRIVE] @ 160 / 40
~o POOVIDED: 4 SHADE T 77y & [Rhoiodendron Demwem Vatwy Azsion ey Cortmrar | 24°HT. MON. O
e " [&5 & Dyznine s B ]
ity I,I/ 3 g e Contarar | 1 M
: L o Cortsirar |17
~ &
o HENGHT  [amtas T S BPACING | REMARKS A_ 1 v
h == Roardatna o 112 S u ()
o E [
Follow sd invieteton snd ' prep: L o o ¥
I
- O m < ]
o T2 Wil Sowerng vriety o m 0Oz
- T oo <8
= T O Fus, Denee L N
ISSUE: COREVIEW
DATE: 8/ifacas
DRAWNDY: ARW
REVISIONS:
PLANTING PLAN
SCALE: 1"=20
-~ —
o




al14/202012:30:59  ARCH expand D (36.00 x 24.00 Inches), 2:3, {c) AOATch
PM

Chesry Farm Offi i

Cheny Office Buildi

Osterlund

ARCHITECTS, PLLC

RALEIGH, NC

GOLDSBORO, NC

n
U
o
<
o)
>
zZ

ice ‘.a...mu

ive - Osterlund Architects, PLLCY

\\I ASPHALT SHINGLES

|zﬁegu

\ \
soon wlmyx_zn Fy

~ VERTICAL SIDING

I 1NN = [T s

—WESTEEpTON A202




9/14/202012:30:55PM  ARCH expand D (36,00 x 24.00 Inches), 1:3, {c) AOArch

RERTTY

 SEE—

UGHTING FIXTURE, TYP.

« SEE ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS

Yy
\a61/
WIAKELOUVER  EXHAUST WALL AP
SEMOWICL SEEMEGUNCAL =\

Osterlund

ARCHITECTS, PLLC

(" Wiilli

(QOSTERLUND ARCHITECTS, 2039 Ci\Usersichris\OneDrive « Osterlund Architects, PLLO)

LIGHTING FIXTURE. TYP.

3-aue

- SEE ELECTRICAL DRAWINGE

ASPHALT SMINGLES.

GUITER
- ¥ —ROOF BEARING

s /Eﬂ»g

DOWNBPOUT W/

[ ° =

¥
ne.
it
-
o
8
A
3

~SEE ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS.

HEAT PUNPS
~SEE MECHANICAL DRAWINGS

WEATHER PROOF RECEFTACLE _

$WHargett Street # 310
Raleigh, NC 37602
(s19) 63037
wowrchitect.com

CONSULTANTS:
WAKE LAND DESIGN, PLLC

GOLDSBORO, NC

NCDAR&CS

¢ PN

%N w»wv
.8,
% &,
G Qe




g4f202022:3m50  ARCH expand D (36.00 x 24.00 Inches}, 111, {<) ACArch
PM

acal Projs Cheny Farm Offic

rund Architects, PLLG}

Osterlund W

ARCHITECTS, PLLC

L
-
LL
L
o
o
< n
L,
o
] k4 “
D @ S BRI EE
L SRR Pavd m o M
X | A W. C
"o L2t E
Z
.0 17z-¢ 1z-r - -
e N - ottt &
i : ¢ — = > (= — —. ; | . .\wu_..mwaﬂ.asn..m»s“nu.“i.”a o ﬂm..n.wu_ﬂ.ﬁw.\ﬁl.mﬁ_ m.limul st o
T 5 =l 3 i ] >
i _ Ed.sz” l»Al WATER HEATER AND FLOOR MECHANICALRECORDS m
I BREAKROOM s ] o= i [ w
e o=l [T e wasr
! 142 6F ! w1 | m
I~ A A
i A [ A
3 et E -~ g k
H T &b T b b
13 | ] ) eals:
< i [ -
.@ w S 5 1 Ly _J WORK STATIGNS ra:ea ,erﬁ
459F _ FIRE EXVIHCUSHER 25 &= Wk
& : . 1\ Y=
_ e & 2 @ o9
3y N Ve Vi
TR — SUPERINTENDENT " asst. suPER. COMFERENCE | 40 .AM‘@
f . 1545F 1268F 285F L0
. i = - 70 2r.0 Gz Q &mw
¥ £ H0RTA Y
. i M _ TSSUE: CDREVIEW
i : @ @ @ @ @) mwwmm.dia
“ --m I IL n: 1 - | - 1L e ol . JL o
ol | | - =
_ /nzoa_annmr»_._.zgi | @ —
~ SEE PLUMBING DRAWINGS _J \ —_———
_ _ _ =
s wer | o=zt | | e N conomewcunTswy
= b = T e ,..@ GROUND FLOOR
(A ;
- | A101




SITE-23-20 NCDA - RESEARCH STATION OFFICE
1 OLD SMITHFIELD RD

SITE PLAN

CASE #: SITE-23-20
APPLICANT: NC DEPT. OF AGRICULTURE RESEARCH STATION
PIN #: 2680708881

LOCATION: 311 OLD SMITHFIELD RD
PROPOSED USE: OFFICE

The data represented on this map has been compiled by the best methods
available. Accuracy is contingent upon the source information as compiled
by various agencies and departments both internal and external to the City
of Goldsboro, NC. Users of the data représented on this map are hereby
notified that the primary information sources should be consulted for
verification of the information contained herein. The City of Goldsboro and
the companies contracted to develop these data assume no legal
responsibilities for the information or accuracy contained on this map. It is
strictly forbidden to sell or reproduce these maps or data for any reason
without the written consent of the City of Goldsboro.




[ SITE-23-20 NCDA - RESEARCH STATION OFFICE |
311 OLD SMITHFIELD RD

SITE PLAN

CASE #: SITE-23-20
APPLICANT: NC DEPT. OF AGRICULTURE RESEARCH STATION
PIN #: 2680708881

LOCATION: 311 OLD SMITHFIELD RD
PROPOSED USE: OFFICE

The data represented on this map has been compiled by the best methods
available. Accuracy is contingent upon the source information as compiled
by various agencies and departments both internal and external to the City
of Goldsboro, NC. Users of the data represented on this map are hereby
notified that the primary information sources should be consulted for
verification of the information contained herein. The City of Goldshoro and
the companies coniracted to develop these data assume no legal
responsibilities for the information or accuracy contained on this map. it is
strictly forbidden to sell or reproduce these maps or data for any reason
without the written consent of the City of Goldsboro.




SITE-23-20 NCDA - RESEARCH STATION OFFICE
311 OLD SMITHFIELD RD

SITE PLAN

CASE #: SITE-23-20
APPLICANT: NC DEPT. OF AGRICULTURE RESEARCH STATION
PIN #: 2680708881

LOCATION: 311 OLD SMITHFIELD RD
PROPOSED USE: OFFICE

2 ;m ' L3 B j .
BE MORE DO MORE SEYMOUR

The data represented on this map has been compiled by the best methods
available. Accuracy is contingent upon the source information as compiled
by various agencies and departments both internal and external to the City
of Goldsboro, NC. Users of the data represented on this map are hereby
notified that the primary information sources should be consulted for
verification of the information contained herein. The City of Goldsboro and
the companies contracted to develop these data assume no legal
responsibilities for the information or accuracy contained on this map. Itis
strictly forbidden to sell or reproduce these maps or data for any reason
without the written consent of the City of Goldsboro.




SUBJECT:

BACKGROUND:

DISCUSSION:

tem G

CITY OF GOLDSBORO
AGENDA MEMORANDUM
DECEMBER 7, 2020 COUNCIL MEETING

CU-6-20 Site Plan (Jones Sawmill)

Subject property is located on the northwest corner of Belfast
Road and I-795. The site plan is associated with a rezoning
request Z-8-20 as previously presented.

If the Goldsboro City Council approves the applicant’s rezoning
request from R-20A (Residential-20A) to General Industry
Conditional District (I-2CD), the use of the property will be limited
for the operation of a commercial sawmill. A commercial sawmill
requires a Conditional Use Permit when located in the General
Industry (I-2) zoning district.

Frontage: (None)
Area: 574,207 sq. ft., or 13.18 acres
Zone: Residential (R-20A)/Wayne County (Airport Overlay)

Existing Use: The property is currently clear and vacant. The
property is located directly east of an existing solar farm. On July
6, 2015, Goldsboro City Council approved a change of zone from
R-40 to R-20A Residential Conditional District to allow the
development of the solar farm.

The submitted site plan indicates four (4) commercial buildings to
be utilized in the operation of the business. A 15ft. x 25ft. (375
sq. ft.) metal office building will serve as the principle structure in
the operation of the business. A 50ft. x 50ft. (2,500 sq. ft.)
enclosed metal storage shelter will serve as an add-on to the
principle building. An 18ft. x 34ft. (612 sq. ft.) commercial dry
kiln is proposed behind the proposed storage shelter along with a
proposed 20ft. x 60 ft. (1,200 sq. ft. ) commercial sawmill.

A floor plan has been provided which consists of an office,
restrooms for customers and employees, storage areas and three
(3) automobile service bays.

Page 1 0of 4



Hours of Operation: Monday-Friday: 7:00am-5:00pm

Saturdays: Varies
No. of Employees: 4

Access: The applicant has proposed a new 24 ft. wide driveway
cut off of Belfast Road to access the site. Belfast Road is an
NCDOT maintained roadway. The applicant has consulted with
NCDOT and has been made aware of the fact that driveway
permits will be required, however, no other roadway
improvements will be necessary.

The site has no frontage along Belfast Road. As such, a proposed
50ft. ingress, egress and regress easement off Belfast Road will
provide access to the site, as well as, to employee and commercial
trucking parking spaces. The applicant is proposing a 20ft. wide
gravel access road for approximately 1,000 ft. since heavy log
trucking operations will be conducted on site. Log trucks will
enter and exit the site off Belfast Road.

Parking: Parking for the commercial sawmill requires 1 space per
2 employees on the maximum shift, plus 1 space for each vehicle
stored on site. A total of 4 employee parking spaces have been
proposed including 1 handicapped accessible parking space.
According to the applicant, there will be no overnight parking
conducted on the site.

Engineering Comments: The property is not located in a Special
Flood Hazard Area. City water and sewer are not available to
serve the property. Private water and on-site waste disposal
systems will be incorporated. Grading and drainage plans have
not been submitted. The applicant will be required to submit
plans in accordance with City Engineering standards before
construction permits are released.

Supplemental Regulations: In addition to the land-use

requirements of the General Industry (I-2) zoning district, the
following supplemental regulations are required for the proposed
sawmill:

1. The entire area of the site shall be enclosed by a six foot high
opaque fence set back one hundred feet from any public right
of way or residentially developed or zoned property and/or
fifty feet from any other adjacent property.

Page 2 of 4



2. Theyard area between the fence and the property line, not
used for parking, shall be planted with grass and have
landscaping composed of large trees spaced not more than
forty feet apart and not less than one row of shrubs thirty
inches in height, spaced so that they will form a continuous
visual screen six feet in height within three growing seasons.

3. No loading or unloading of materials shall occur outside of the
fenced area.

4. A statement shall be submitted with the plans indicating
whether any manufacturing or processing operation will
create smoke, offensive odor, dust, noise, fumes or vibrations
beyond the lot lines of the proposed use. If one or more of
such conditions exist, the developer shall explain what
measures will be taken to mitigate such conditions to
acceptable levels.

5. The uses shall be located a minimum of one thousand feet
from any residentially developed or zoned property. The one
thousand foot separation distance shall be measured in a
straight line from property line to property line, with no
consideration as to intervening structures, roads or landforms.

The applicant is requesting a modification of item #5 listed above
as residentially-zoned and developed property is located within
1,000 ft. of the subject property.

The applicant is requesting a waiver of the fencing and
landscaping requirements for a period not to exceed 1 year from
site plan approval.

At the public hearing held on October 19, 2020, the property
owner and applicant came forward to speak in favor of the
request and no one appeared to speak against the request.

The Planning Commission, at their meeting held on October 26,
2020, recommended approval of the Site and Landscape Plan with
the requested modifications.

Due to the rezoning request associated with this Conditional Use
Permit not receiving an affirmative vote equal to or greater than
two-thirds of all the actual membership of the council at their
meeting November 2, 2020, the Conditional Use Permit request to
operate a commercial sawmill could not be approved. The City

Page 3 of 4



RECOMMENDATION:

Date:

Date:

Council approved the second reading of the ordinance changing
the zoning for the property at their meeting November 16, 2020.

Conditional Use Permits require an order of approval and even
though the permit was approved at their meeting held November
16, 2020 the Conditional Use Permit failed to have an order of
approval attached. The order indicates the finding of facts in
which the City Council makes their conclusion regarding the
proposed use does satisfy the general conditions imposed on the
Council in its deliberations for issuing a Conditional Use Permit.

By motion, accept the recommendation of the Planning
Commission and:

1. Adopt an Order approving the Conditional Use Permit for
the operation of a commercial sawmill within the General
Industry Conditional District (I-2CD) zoning district.

2. Approve Site and Landscape Plans with modification of
item #5 listed above as residentially zoned and developed
property is located within 1,000 ft. of the subject property.

3. Approve Site and Landscape Plans with a waiver of the
installation of fencing and landscaping requirements for a
period not to exceed 1 year from site plan approval.

' /%020
=

Planning Director

/ 7/1/24' M/ﬂ
7 7

City Manager

Page 4 of 4



CITY OF GOLDSBORO
ORDER APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

The City Council of the City of Goldsboro, North Carolina, having held a public hearing on October
19, 2020 to consider the following Conditional Use Permit application number:

CU-6-20 Jones Sawmill — Located on the northwest corner of Belfast Road and 1-795

To allow the operation of a commercial sawmill within the General Industry District (-2 CD)
conditional zoning district. Commercial sawmills are a permitted use within the General Industry
District (I-2 CD) conditional zoning district, having heard all the evidence and arguments presented
and reports from City Officials, and having received recommendation for approval from the
Goldsboro Planning Commission pertaining to said application, makes the following findings of fact.

FINDINGS OF FACT

The City Council makes the CONCLUSION that the proposed use does satisfy the general conditions
imposed on the Council in its deliberations for issuing a Conditional Use Permit under Sections 5.4
Table of Permitted Uses; and 5.5.4 Special and Conditional Use Specific Regulations pertaining to
the operation of a commercial sawmill within the General Industry District (I-2 CD) conditional
zoning district.

Site and landscape plans for this operation submitted with the following modifications:

1. A modification of Supplemental Regulations as related to residentially zoned and
developed property is located within 1,000 ft. of the subject property.

2. A waiver of the installation of fencing and landscaping requirements for a period not to
exceed 1 year from site plan approval.

Based upon the foregoing FINDINGS OF FACT, the City Council makes the CONCLUSION that the
proposed use does satisfy the general conditions imposed on the Council in its deliberations for
issuing a Conditional Use Permit under Section 2.2.8 of the City of Goldsboro Zoning Ordinance with
the following stipulations:

1. The hours of operation are Monday through Friday from 7 am to 5 pm. Saturday hours
will vary.

2. Installation of fencing and landscaping requirements not to exceed 1 year from date of
approval.

Upon motion made by Councilmember and seconded by Councilmember

, the Council approved the applicant's request for a Conditional Use Permit to allow

the operation of commercial sawmill within the General Industry District (I-2 CD) conditional zoning

district.

Therefore, because the City Council concludes that all of the general conditions precedent to the

issuance of a CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT have BEEN satisfied,

IT IS ORDERED that the application for the issuance of a CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT be APPROVED.

Thus ordered this day of , 2020.




250

CU-6-20 JONES SAWMILL
316 BELFAST ROAD

500

——  [eet

CASE #:
APPLICANT:

PIN #:
LOCATION:
PROPOSED USE:

Cu-6-20

JOSEPH BRANDON JONES
3601-14-4187

316 BELFAST RD
SAWMILL

S

EYM

The data represented on this map has been compiled by the best methods
available. Accuracy is contingent upon the source information as compiled
by various agencies and departments both internal and external to the City
of Goldsboro, NC. Users of the data represented on this map are hereby
notified that the primary information sources should be consulted for
verification of the information contained herein. The City of Goldsboro anc
the companies contracted to develop these data assume no legal
responsibilities for the information or accuracy contained on this map. It is
strictly forbidden to sell or reproduce these maps or data for any reason
without the written consent of the City of Goldsboro.




| PROPUSID ZOMC 12 MOUSTRUL CesvRET
nﬂzqgw
B )!Ma...
g | Bimeemen
1™ | REAR - 20 FeEr
i latls 2| SOE = 15 FEET (SE NOTE 1)
ALY RODOONNAL = T3 TETL (55T MATE 1)
WAXRIM HEIGHT » H/A

NRPORT 2006
Qeanis o

R UMMy SEPARAVIN OFSIANCE BETVEIN ANY
STRCTIRE. SIONAE DR LOADING AREA FROM 4
RESKENTALLY OEVELOFFD OR TOWED LOT.

P IAMDER 3601144107

DEID BOOK 3205 PACE 144

! TOTAL ANEA = 13,187 ACHESS
w MBTER OF FUPLOYERS = 4
d

PR MATER M0i140187
ZONED ARPURY (RAYNE CORETY)
AREA = SIBS ADRESE

/
/
/
\\
e x\
e ’
., . /
= . 4
L oy T \}ﬂwa g ’
S ARG e e, - , 3N ”
4 P
A
’ i ,”.“ﬂ \\
LA s
’ d »\
s \\\ //./..
7 Vi /7
/
s \
/
/
P
/
/
.
,
.
" S W . ’
s 2 AFTY PLAT = NOT FUR MICOMDATION, COMVYAMCES O SAES " .
C: L SITE PN | ™ OEVELOPER
A e PROPOSED SAW MILL [ BRANGON JONES g
Uswrws At 1004 318 BELFAST ROAD T 205 ROSE ROAD, PIEVALE, NORTH CARCUMA 27863 o
e s STONEY CREEK YOWHSHIP T2 CONTAET: BRANDON JONES ©10-22-1178 bjaneatt34@omal.com e
eralcrepe R 7oA Foc{sis) 8803 WAYKE COUNTY, NC. veor | Lok

DAL WURRAN R - { HERT) - STOEY GRTDN YW, SRWE COWTY, NG 580 OIND




SUBIJECT:

BACKGROUND:

DISCUSSION:

ltem

CITY OF GOLDSBORO
AGENDA MEMORANDUM
DECEMBER 7, 2020 COUNCIL MEETING

Z-9-20 Chestley Taylor - Southwest corner of E. US 70 Hwy. and
Carriage Road R-20 (Residential)/Residential-Manufactured Non-
Conforming (RM-NC) to R-12 (Residential)

The applicant requests to rezone subject property from R-20
(Residential)/Residential-Manufactured Non-Conforming (RM-NC)
to R-12 (Residential) in order to develop property for residential
use.

The subject property was previously occupied by a non-
conforming manufactured home park that existed prior to the
adoption of the City’s Unified Development Code. All
manufactured homes have been removed and the lot is currently
unoccupied.

Frontage: 109.45 ft. (E. US 70 Hwy.)
290.33 ft. (Carriage Rd.)

Area: 32,100 sq. ft., or 0.74 acres

Surrounding Zoning:

North: Residential (R-20);

South: General Business (GB);

East: General Business (GB), and

West: General Business (GB), Residential (R-20)

Existing Use: The subject property is unoccupied and vegetated
with pine trees and large shrubs.

Engineering Comments: The property is not located in a Special
Flood Hazard Area. City water and sewer are available to serve
the property.

Comprehensive Plan Recommendation: The City’s updated Land
Use Plan designates the property for low-density residential use.
However, the plan recommends that areas accessible to water
and sewer services and proposed for “infill” development, higher
residential densities should be encouraged and allowed.

Page 1 of 2



SJAFB: The subject property is located within the 65-69 DNL zone
of Seymour Johnson Air Force Base’s Noise Overlay Contour. Base
officials have indicated that measures to achieve an outdoor to
indoor noise level reduction of at least 25 decibels should be
required for any residential structure proposed for the site.

At the public hearing held on November 16, 2020, no one
appeared to speak for or against the request.

The Planning Commission, at their meeting held on November 30,
2020, recommended approval for the change of zone request
from Residential (R-20A) and Residential Manufactured
Nonconforming (RM-NC) to Residential (R-12) zoning district.

RECOMMENDATION: By motion, accept the recommendation of the Planning
Commission and

1. Find the request consistent with the City’s adopted
Comprehensive Land Use Plan and;

2. Adopt an Ordinance changing the zoning for the property
from Residential (R-20A) and Residential Manufactured
Nonconforming (RM-NC) to Residential (R-12) zoning district.

Date: _ [\/%0[%20 Mﬁf%}?ﬁ‘«
' , \‘/Plannir{gjif/eétﬁ

Date: /L//LJ/M e n,/(/

City,er\';'Ianager“

Page 2 of 2



_ REZONING REQUEST
1 Z-9-20 FROM R-20 / RM-NC TO R-12
110 CARRIAGE RD

»

The data represented on this map has been compiled by the best methods
REZ NING RE UEST available. Accuracy is contingent upon the source information as compiled

by various agencies and departments both internal and external to the City
OWNER: CH ESTLEY TAYLOR of Goldsboro, NC. Users of the data represented on this map are hereby
APPLICANT: CHESTLEY TAYLOR notified that the primary information sources should be consulted for

verification of the information contained herein. The City of Goldsboro and

REQUEST: FROM R-20 /RM-NC TO R-12 the companies contracted to develop these data assume no legal

. responsibilities for the information or accuracy contained on this map. It is
PIN #: 351 896851 8 strictly forbidden to sell or reproduce these maps or data for any reason

LOCATION: 110 CARRIAGE RD without the writien consent of the City of Goldsboro.




REZONING REQUEST |
Ry Z-9-20 FROM R-20 / RM-NC TO R-12

L = —

REZONING REQUEST

OWNER: CHESTLEY TAYLOR
APPLICANT: CHESTLEY TAYLOR
REQUEST: FROM R-20 /RM-NC TO R-12
PIN #: 3518968518

LOCATION: 110 CARRIAGE RD

110 CARRIAGE RD

The data represented on this map has been compiled by the best methods
available. Accuracy is contingent upon the source information as compiled
by various agencies and departments both internal and external to the City
of Goldsboro, NC. Users of the data represented on this map are hereby
notified that the primary information sources should be consulted for
verification of the information contained herein. The City of Goldsboro and
the companies contracted to develop these data assume no legal
responsibilities for the information or accuracy contained on this map. It is
strictly forbidden to sell or reproduce these maps or data for any reason
without the written consent of the City of Goldsboro.




| REZONING REQUEST |
| Z-9-20 FROM R-20 / RM-NC TO R-12
110 CARRIAGE RD

GOLDSB@R

BE MORE DO MORE SEYMOUR

el e g2

The data represented on this map has been compiled by the best methods
REZONING RE UEST available. Accuracy is contingent upon the source information as compiled

by various agencies and departments both internal and external to the City
OWNER: CHESTLEY TAYLOR of Goldsboro, NC. Users of the data represented on this map are hereby

5 notified that the primary information sources should be consuited for

APPLICANT‘ CHESTLEY TAYLOR verification of the information contained herein. The City of Goldsboro and
REQUEST: FROM R-20 /RM-NC TO R-12 the companies contracted to develop these data assume no legal
PIN #: 3518968518 responsibilities for the information or accuracy contained on this map. It is

strictly forbidden to sell or reproduce these maps or data for any reason

LOCATION: 110 CARRIAGERD without the written consent of the City of Goldsboro.



ORDINANCE NO. 2020 -

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE
OF THE CITY OF GOLDSBORO, NORTH CAROLINA
CODE OF ORDINANCES

WHEREAS, after notice duly given according to law, a public hearing was held before the
City Council and the Planning Commission at a regular meeting held in the City Hall Annex,
Large Conference Room, City Hall, on Monday, November 16, 2020, at 7:00 p. m., for the
purpose of considering and discussing the passing of an ordinance amending the Unified
Development Ordinance of the City of Goldsboro, North Carolina; and

WHEREAS, after completion of said public hearing and receipt of the recommendation
of the Planning Commission, the City Council of the City of Goldsboro deems it advisable and
for the best interest of the City and those residing within its zoning jurisdiction that the Unified
Development Ordinance be amended as herein below set forth;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Goldsboro, North
Carolina:

1. That the Unified Development Ordinance of the City of Goldsboro, North
Carolina Code of Ordinances, be and the same is hereby amended by changing:

From Residential {R-20) zoning district and Residential Manufactured Non-
conforming (RM-NC) zoning districts to Residential (R-12) zoning district.

Z-9-20 Chestley Taylor- Located on the southwest corner of Carriage Road and
E. Ash Street

The Wayne County Tax Identification Number is 3518-96-8518.

2. That the Official Zoning Map, Goldsboro, North Carolina, on file in the Office of
the Director of Planning and Community Development be promptly changed to reflect this
amendment and the appropriate entries in reference thereto be entered in the descriptive
record of changes as provided in Section 2 of the Unified Development Ordinance.

3. That this Ordinance shall become effective from and after the entry of the
changes or amendments herein made on the said Official Zoning Map.

Adopted this day of , 2020.

Mayor
Attested by:

City Clerk



SUBJECT:

BACKGROUND:

Item I

CITY OF GOLDSBORO
AGENDA MEMORANDUM
DECEMBER 7, 2020 COUNCIL MEETING

Z-10-20 — Wayne Oil Company, Inc. - Northwest corner of Wayne
Memorial Drive and Fourth Street (Neighborhood Business to
General Business Conditional District)

The applicant requests to rezone a portion of the subject property
from Neighborhood Business (NB) to General Business Conditional
District (GBCD) for the operation of an automatic car wash.

The requested zoning will be associated with the recombination
of two individual lots described as follows:
Lot #1:

Frontage: 297.41 ft. (Wayne Memorial Drive)
325 ft. (Fourth Street)

Area: 141,700 sq. ft., or 3.25 acres

Zone: Neighborhood Business (NB) / General Business
Conditional District (GB CD)

Lot #2:
Frontage: 83.69 ft. (Wayne Memorial Drive)
Area: 8,596 sq. ft., or 0.19 acres
Zone: Neighborhood Business (NB)

Area Proposed for Rezoning:
Frontage: 164.05 ft. (Wayne Memorial Drive)
Area: 40,355 sq. ft., or 0.926 acres
Zone: Neighborhood Business (NB)

Surrounding Zoning:

North: Residential (R-9);

South: Residential (R-9), Office and Institutional (O&I-1),
Neighborhood Business (NB);

East: Neighborhood Business (NB); and

West: Neighborhood Business (NB) and Residential (R-9)

Pagelof4



DISCUSSION:

Existing Use: The subject properties are currently occupied by an
existing business formally known as Wayne Oil Company, Inc.

Comprehensive Plan Recommendation: The City’s
Comprehensive Land Use Plan recommends commercial
development for the property. The proposed rezoning would be
compatible with the Comprehensive Plan.

On January 3, 2017, Goldsboro City Council approved a change of
zone request for a portion of the property from Neighborhood
Business (NB) to General Business Conditional District (GB CD)
limiting the use of the property to retail sale of auto parts and
accessories. As of this date, the property has not been developed.
The remaining portion is now being considered for sale and
commercial development.

The submitted site plan indicates a single-story, 3,604 sq. ft.
building of masonry and brick construction proposed for use as a
drive-through automatic car wash facility.

A floor plan has been provided and consists of an express tunnel
car wash, a lobby area, an office, restrooms and an equipment
room.

In addition to the car wash, two automatic pay stations are
proposed for the site, 28 parking spaces and 31 vacuum stations
to be used by customers of the business.

Hours of Operation: Monday-Saturday 8am-8pm
Sunday 9am-8pm

Employees: 4 Employees (Shifts)

Access: The site will be served by two new driveways off Fourth
Street. Driveways are being limited to Entrance and Exit only with
the Entrance Driveway being the most northern driveway. NCDOT
has reviewed the proposed car wash and supports no driveway
access from Wayne Memorial Drive, if the proposed site can have
potential safer access elsewhere. If the City is concerned about
proposed access off of Fourth Street and absolutely requires
access from Wayne Memorial Drive, NCDOT would require a turn
lane along Wayne Memorial Drive with right-in only access.

Parking: A total of 28 parking spaces have been provided
including 2 handicap accessible parking spaces. A drive-through

Page 2 of 4



aisle is shown beginning at the rear of the site for stacking of an
estimated 14 vehicles upon entry into the car wash bay area.

Sidewalks: Exterior sidewalks are not shown on the submitted
site plan. The applicant will be required to install sidewalks along
Wayne Memorial Drive for approximately 143 linear feet and
along Fourth Street approximately 228 linear feet or a
modification will be necessary. If the modification is approved,
the applicant will be required to pay a fee in lieu of in the amount
of $6,678 to the City of Goldsboro for sidewalk construction.

Landscaping: The landscape plan indicates a required Type A, 5 ft.
wide landscape buffer along the northern and eastern property
lines. A total of 10 street trees are proposed along Wayne
Memorial Drive and Fourth Street accompanied by evergreen
shrubs to serve as the required vehicular surface buffer.
Vehicular surface area plantings are also represented on the
landscape plan and in accordance with the landscape
requirements of the Unified Development Ordinance.

Building Elevations: The proposed automatic car wash building
exterior consists of a metal standing seem roof, EIFS Wall System,
split-face masonry block and brick veneer columns, stacked stone
veneer bases and architectural wood brackets.

Commercial Lighting Plan: Commercial lighting plans have not
been submitted, however, staff will work with the applicant to
ensure proposed lighting is compliant with the City’s commercial
lighting ordinance.

Engineering Comments: The property is not located in a Special
Flood Hazard Area. City water and sewer are available to serve
the property.

Storm water calculations, grading and drainage plans have not
been submitted. The site plan does indicate a proposed
stromwater pond to serve both the car wash and future
development of adjacent property to the east. The applicant will
be required to submit plans in accordance with City Engineering
standards before construction permits are released.

Refuse collection: A concrete pad is shown as the end of the
parking lot to the north for the location of a commercial
dumpster. The dumpster enclosure will match the elevations of

Page3 of 4



RECOMMENDATION:

Date:

Date:

the car wash facility and be screened in accordance with City
standards.

At the public hearing held on November 16, 2020, the applicant
came forward and spoke in favor of the request. One person
came forward to speak in opposition citing noise and lighting
concerns, no others appeared to speak for or against the request.

The Planning Commission, at their meeting held on November 30,
2020, recommended approval for the change of zone request
from Neighborhood Business (NB) to General Business Conditional
Zoning district (GB CD) for the operation of an automatic car
wash.

By motion, accept the recommendation of the Planning
Commission and

1. Find the request consistent with the City’s adopted
Comprehensive Land Use Plan and;

2. Adopt an Ordinance changing the zoning for the property
from Neighborhood Business (NB) to General Business
Conditional Zoning district (GB CD) for the operation of an
automatic car wash.

3. Approve Site and Landscape Plan with modification to install
City sidewalks along Fourth Street and pay a fee in lieu of
sidewalk construction in the amount of $6.678.

Wﬂﬂﬂ

\[Z0[%0

Plannng rector

12/5 S TR

e
City Manager

Page 4 of 4



Z-10-20 WAYNE OIL COMPANY INC.
REZONING REQUEST: FROM (NB) TO (GB CD)

. g\
. '-}.‘_' i 8
PN

¥,

REONIN RUEST ] G@LDSBQB R

OWNER:  WAYNE OIL COMPANY, INC. BE MORE DO MORE SEYMOUR
APPLICANT: BALDWIN DESIGN CONSULTANTS
REQUEST: FROM NEIGHBORHOOD BUSINESS (NB) TO

The data represented on this map has been compiled by the best
GENERAL BUSINESS CONDITIONAL DISTRICT (GB CD) methods la\éalilable-AAccuracy is cont?gent upon l{lebs?;{c? infg!rma;icn
. as compiled by various agencies and departments both internal an
PIN #: 3509—49-9397 extemal ta the City of Goldsboro, NC. Users of the data represented
. on this map are hereby notified that the primary information sources
LOCA TION 1301 WAYNE MEMOR’AL DRIVE should be consulted for verification of the information contained herein.
The City of Goldsboro and the companies contracted to develop these
- data assume no legal responsibilities for the information or accuracy
contained on this map. It is strictly forbidden to sel! or reproduce these
100 50 0 100 Feet maps or data for any reason without the written consent of the City of

O S— Gatsbaro




Z-10-20 WAYNE OIL COMPANY INC.
REZONING REQUEST: FROM (NB) TO (GB CD)

R-9
R-9
NB
NB
GB
cD
SITE
NB
\9 °Q~
o
K\ NB
&
08I
- i
R-9 ey s

REZONING REQUEST G@LDSB@R@

OWNER:  WAYNE OIL COMPANY, INC. BE MORE DO MORE SEYMOUR
APPLICANT: BALDWIN DESIGN CONSULTANTS

REQUEST: F ROM NEIGHBORHOOD BUSINESS (NB ) To The data represented on this map has been compiled by the best
GENERAL BUSINESS CONDITIONAL DISTRICT (GB CD) methods available. Accuracy is contingent upon the source information
PIN #: 3509-49-9397 xtam to i iy of Gotdsboro, NC. Utars o the dat reprasaniad
. i h " : d '
LOCATION: 1301 WAYNE MEMORIAL DRIVE N St bt canauled orverfeaton of o Iorenaion conaing nerein.
The City of Goldsboro and the companies contracted to develop these
var | Sl o s
tained on thi . Itis s
100 50 0 100 Feet ?:;2? d:tr; folrs ;;geason with)&;ut the written consent%f the City of

T - Goldsboro.




o

SN Z-10-20 WAYNE OIL COMPANY INC.

<. \| REZONING REQUEST: FROM (NB) TO (GB CD) |

o

\ A SITE

REZONING REQUEST G@L DS B Q'a Re

OWNER:  WAYNE OIL COMPANY, INC. BE MORE DO MORE SEYMOUR
APPLICANT: BALDWIN DESIGN CONSULTANTS

REQ UEST: FROM NE 'GH BORHOOD B USIN ESS (NB ) To The dala represented on this map has been compilad by the best
GENERAL BUSINESS CONDITIONAL DISTRICT (GB CD) methods avalatle Accracy is oninget pon th saurce normatin
PIN #: 3509-49-9397 aémﬁ“éﬂﬁmeyc"gﬁi%fﬂ%:%%ﬁﬁcﬁﬁ:s o?‘"hni}od‘;a reprosonia
. i otifie t A i i ti
LOCATION: 1301 WAYNE MEMORIAL DRIVE ; e e o ma rop oy e s
The City of Goldsboro and the companies contracted to develop these
W%" Contained on s map. 11 stcl orbicden ' s of eprodce o
tained on th Lt r
100 50 e 100 Feet ﬁanpslz? d:tz folrs aT;‘:eason withf)ut the written consent of the City of

- — : Gorsboro




)

0. TOWER ROOF. —_——— e — - —— - —
SR ;

A AT = 1y A

_  — _ ___TO.TOWERROOF e COMMERCIAL & INDUSTRIAL
-0 —— CONSTRUCTION —

4857 N. Maln Street, Suite 220 |

| Acworth, GA 30101

L o Phone: 78.5744994

9%%?6‘-“5—“[*‘_‘"‘“—‘— R o . e iad Fax: 678.574.4997
: EY B ;- B BRACKET .

emtl: arboreaZbelbonthant

—_—— - —— = n = H " . __ TRUSS HEIGHT i
: : 174 s =i ——— - i % LpcuncaL promEsR.
3 PHONE: 980-236- 5561

PHONE: 770.309.3067
QFFICE WINDOWS G
- - ‘ELBCTRICAL ENGINERR

ST HENDERSONPE
KMAA, CHARLOTTE, NG
PHONE: 704366-1736. i

VAC BOOU VACULD ARCH < i 0 i |3 £ : : < i “ B v
ONSHTE CIVIL,

arROUF
= e LO._MA&%QR_FY_G Phome: (404) 2229147

+.SOUTH EXIT ELEVATION _ _ [

it e

3408 T ) S
LR [ (FHOY SN
| | TER SHELE CYER 1 ThD

CRAUMABLE EFN BTSTEW DANNARLE £F3 ErirEn
COLOA {11 TRO| GVEN WATER COLOR (3.0 1801) CVER WATER
WENSETHE BANMER OVES VT BEUITVE BARRER DVER

TP OVEI T WD TG ML ABSRTY

O R —

. |
! tmmn!’ﬂsm VAG BOOM VACULMARCH * FALSE WINDDWS WITH HTACKED BTOME VENEER T AL WNDOWEWITY 551
RICK VTS (COLOR YD) 30 e .
K o ca Lot BORALPRO STONECOLUMBA  COLOR T8O BAHARA BHUTTER AND 131 PRO STONE COLLMBIA b ™ EANAMA SHUTTER AND i Prinete 190376
FeH e E- STACKED 7t VENEER
L CH MAEON BORAL PRO GTONE COLUNBIA

WEST FRONT ELEVATION ] B
a

87= 1-0°

i[:u

K010 22621 P




24 GASTANONG GEAM ROOF
? COLOR (VBD} VER K &
@ WATER SHIELD OVER 1.2° TaG @
DECKIGTYR, t
'OETQWE_RBOQF_________ _ _

-0

& CEFE-.
w..glﬂikff S N el
+NORTH ENTRANCE ELEVATION __ ) - -
LAm 147= IO

Basiibia £ TTER ARO TR EnHA
PR O VAL ety

i STACKED TONE VERETT
STACKED STONE VEMEES IR VEMELR HOLON TR SO A T
BORAL D TTORE COLLMIR R MU TRLAD TR
waLL

2:EAST SIDE ELEVATION

s 3NE =0

()

RBOR

COMMERCIAL & INDUSTRIAL
-——CONSTRUCTION —— " |

4857 N. Main Street, Snite 220
Acworth, GA 30101 -
Phone: 678.5744994

Fax: 678.574.4997 -
eonall: arboreo@belbouthinet

THESE DRAWRNGS ARE TER PROPERTY OF ARBOR

MIKE MALONEY
MALONEY ENQINEERING, CHARLOTTE, NC
IPHONE: SB5-226-8661

‘STRUCTITRAL ENGTNERL
'VIC DARDEZI, PR
_ PHONE: 770-309-5067

PHONE: 704.366-1778.

ELEVATIONS |
Pefoctmanie 60375 |
_ osmne

. — cMe
Cockad by KDH |

R0 22824 P




SITE DATA

ORI 1 T VT TN ST vt Tl o 15,308 4 LSEAREION Y 0 PO

{
£l
;a
3
§
]

z
s
§
|
|
{

e cm s TN
7 TYPICAL CURB & GUTTER END SECTION
ers)

o ALeamETAL e
u e e . 5 Noomsu Ml oRe

‘SPACES PER BAVI1)=3 SPACSS T2 4 B0 A TP S0V FOR REFEREHCE DML ¥: WO STRIPVHG TO B BETALLFD
1 SPACE PER EMPLOTEE(N = 10 BPACES. TR AREAL, )

i
g
:
|
]
:
:
§

e
|

:

.

:

|

El
il
!
i
"
H
;
g
&
i
i
;
§
é

foestesny

E
§
E
|

ss

2832y
il
3
B
A
14

|
|
§

I
HH
122
i
i
H
5
H
3
£
|

Ea
au =

35
i
i
i
|
|
i
g

i
i
;
s
?
£
|

i
i
b
i
i
1l
%
S
i
H

i
§
§
i3
i
i

|
z

i
gi
g
ki
i
+
52
i
i
i
gi
!

2233322323

[

fiési

Wil

14
S
|

H

ll
§§
27k
i
|
§§:E§5
i
5
3

sl
:

|

T o
PARKING LOT/THIGKEND EDGE SIDEWALK DETAIL ‘ { o
[y I

W

H

i

!
il

ih

i

1

i
3

]
i
§
E
H
E

i

i

¥

3

L}

2

g

H
FOURTH STREET
(O RAY 3 PAYRENT PUBLC)

VIRWD UTLTIS

Pt o

@ ill (gé&, _;

g I

WATH 7168 BEGTION SHALL B SROUGHT T COMPLUMGE AAIETIATELY Y THE PRIFERTY CROER.
4131, DFVELOPER WL PAY PEE P LIES FOR 4DEV0LK ALONS FOURTH STRES,

i -
L, T,

L.,

&= esever RSN
'WAYNE QR COMPANY, INC. HC PARKING GRADE DETAIL PADIT VIATEL BET 3 SE.CMPGRATH B 3 EY 00T
e fas ] TYPICAL HANDICAP PARMING SIGN
DO 130, PO W ey

|

|
|
L

®

oot
fast]

%)

P

§
|
j
|
i
i

e

- s im.&."-‘.'}f;

E
§
ég
¥

L___ )

3,
o

i s e S S

i

" S = S

(SR A

-~
PN
1
:_n—ag

I
“\ ~
"
A
[

b
A
&S

"PARRING LOT STRPNO HOTER .
1 AL PARKNNG LOT STRIING PART TOBE s
FEDERAL SPECIFICATION TRAFFIC PARIT. et
. BT . el
" 3, PARKNG LOT STRIPNG P HANDICAR ACCESS. ’;_’1"“-——""-——-'—1' "y
AREAS TBE THE 0OLOR TO COMPLY WITH THE Luas
Before You Dig! - w0ST CURRENT 4
-500-632- s, STRENOWOTHTOEE . i
ks e 5. ETRIANORANT TO B WATER BASED SATH g -
5. CommCTIR ALY rEEmL FOn VAT doMmAITE ™
B e e AT L GONTR LR ARLOEAT 3 RESINTYPE AGRYLIC LATEX COPOLTMER.
o EnTocoT o e 7. viecowTy: soa0m.

£
!
:
i
H
i




RN 3320.108 £TCA.LLCSHEETETSTE A STAUDUG dmg Tom ton 10, 30354 om MEERRELCH 8420 7363

RIGHT EXIT ELEVATION
S Tear

{5}
‘SCALE:

. é‘ I;-I& 1lﬁ il
B - " F = !
& ‘ B | ‘ oML i g T 2 Il/
i i STREET ELEVA]
J EErs
)
b }
B | |
Eg : y §
g
H | I
nS!; ! 4 \
og [ i D
| L .
] : S i
S G — W
B[ 107 ~ N |® \ \ EGEND
[ g | ] |II | N ! D
| | s B 1 i &
! " | 1 h o ® Larazrvrey
; | H{ I . :
l | : i a
Vo — E % ! )}
| ! - | | I 1
! | ) — 1 = 1 e \ REQUIRED STREE )
: | &F i
| ’/ —k H om= | n| o aeersovsceny -
—|
i : | : i i
] 1 e BMALLTREES [
i =& | Ty amIne —i
| T
N ' : o B ] e -
i | | ki o
| I . Lo —H
! ] : wha
I ! | - i
! ‘ | ! N TR e
Lo - ‘. e i
| ] R T =5 :
i /r\j I ]\ = S, - RS R A R |
III E \ \'-. . 1 .
. OO ——
N AARIVSED: 11/10/2020 (CTIY/DESICNER. COMMENTSXMAH) ‘GOLDSBORO, NG 27634
N ADD(D SOEMLK

i

[
[
!

Call 72 Hewrs Befors You Digt
1-800-872-4949

L. CGNTHALTOR P FLLLY RESPONSEL E FOR LONTACTIG APPRCETUIE
TARTES MO e

<
~

[ citonmE CHECKBOUNDARY |

N, B
N i i€ 3 orE ST : CTC4, LLC
i " .« b B g pice W oA TR Bs n [r—— p——

TTADUADS, 3 FART 1103, WSART. OR A1 A0,




ORDINANCE NO. 2020 -

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE
OF THE CITY OF GOLDSBORO, NORTH CAROLINA
CODE OF ORDINANCES

WHEREAS, after notice duly given according to law, a public hearing was held before the
City Council and the Planning Commission at a regular meeting held in the City Hall Annex,
Large Conference Room, City Hall, on Monday, November 16, 2020, at 7:00 p. m., for the
purpose of considering and discussing the passing of an ordinance amending the Unified
Development Ordinance of the City of Goldsboro, North Carolina; and

WHEREAS, after completion of said public hearing and receipt of the recommendation
of the Planning Commission, the City Council of the City of Goldsboro deems it advisable and
for the best interest of the City and those residing within its zoning jurisdiction that the Unified
Development Ordinance be amended as herein below set forth;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Goldsboro, North
Carolina:

1. That the Unified Development Ordinance of the City of Goldsboro, North
Carolina Code of Ordinances, be and the same is hereby amended by changing:

From Neighborhood Business (NB) to General Business Conditional Zoning
district (GB CD) for the operation of an automatic car wash.

Z-10-20 Wayne Oil Company, Inc. - Located on the northwest corner of Wayne
Memorial Drive and Fourth Street

The Wayne County Tax Identification Number is 3509-49-9397 (portion of).

2. That the Official Zoning Map, Goldsboro, North Carolina, on file in the Office of
the Director of Planning and Community Development be promptly changed to reflect this
amendment and the appropriate entries in reference thereto be entered in the descriptive
record of changes as provided in Section 2 of the Unified Development Ordinance.

3. That this Ordinance shall become effective from and after the entry of the
changes or amendments herein made on the said Official Zoning Map.

Adopted this day of , 2020.

Mayor
Attested by:

City Clerk



SUBJECT:

BACKGROUND:

DISCUSSION:

Item

CITY OF GOLDSBORO
AGENDA MEMORANDUM
DECEMBER 7, 2020 COUNCIL MEETING

S-8-20 — Wayne Qil Company, Inc. (Preliminary Subdivision Plat- 2
Lot Final) Northwest corner of Wayne Memorial Drive and Fourth
Street

The applicant intends to recombine and divide portions of
previously subdivided and recorded lots for the purpose of sale
and commercial development.

According to the City’s Unified Development Code, the applicant
is required to follow the City’s major subdivision approval process
since the property is greater than 3 acres. City Council approval is
required.

Existing Use: The subject properties are currently occupied by an
existing business formally known as Wayne Oil Company, Inc.

Total Area:  3.46 acres or 150,717 sq. ft.

Total Lots: 2

Lot #1: 0.926 acres or 43,336 sq. ft.
Lot #2: 2.537 acres or 110,511 sq. ft.
Zoning: Neighborhood Business/General Business

Conditional District

The proposed preliminary subdivision plat is associated with a
rezoning request (Z-10-20) and site plan approval (SITE-29-20). If
the rezoning and site plan are approved by City Council, the use of
Lot #1 would be limited to an automatic car wash.

The applicant proposes to subdivide property into two new lots
for sale and commercial development.

Engineering Comments: The property is not located in a Special
Flood Hazard Area. City water and sewer are available to serve
the new lots. No new streets are proposed.

Page1of2



The Planning Commission, at their meeting held on November 30,
2020, recommended approval of the Preliminary Subdivision Plan.

RECOMMENDATION: By motion, accept the recommendation of the Planning
Commission and approve the Preliminary Subdivision Plan.

pate: _11/20/20 Wx/ 9«66_

PIann| ector

Date: /L /y/w /?(,:/

C'rthanager

Page 2 of 2



S-8-20 WAYNE OIL COMPANY
PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION PLAN:

CASE NO: $-8-20

APPLICANT: WAYNE OIL COMPANY, INC.
PIN #: 3509-49-9397 (portion of)
LOCATION: 1301 WAYNE MEMORIAL DR.
NUMBER OF LOTS: 2-LLOT SUBDIVISION

A%\
GOLDSB@R¥
BE MORE DO MCRE SEYMOU

The data represented on this map has been compiled by the best
methods available. Accuracy is contingent upon the source information
as compiled by various agencies and departments both intemal and
extemal to the City of Geldsbaro, NC. Users of the data represented
on this map are hereby notified that the primary infonmation sources
should be consulted for verification of the information contained herein.
The City of Goldsboro and the companies contracted to develop these
data assume no legal responsibilities for the information or accuracy
contained on this map. [t is strictly forbidden to sell or reproduce these
maps or data for any reason without the written consent of the City of
Goldsboro.




S-8-20 WAYNE OIL COMPANY
PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION

916 @ 918
e

"~ |GOLDSBaRS

CASE NO: S-8-20 BE MORE DO MORE SEYMOUR

APPLICANT: WAYNE OIL COMPANY, INC. North Carolina

PIN #: 3509-49-9397 (pO rtion Of) The data represented on this map has been compiled by the best

LOCA TION: 1301 WAYN E MEMOR'AL DR methods available. Accuracy is contingent upon the source information

.y as compiled by various agencies and departments both internal and

NUMBER OF LOTS: 2-L0T SU BDIVISION extemal to the City of Goldsbora, NC. Users of the data represented
on this map are hereby notified that the primary information sources
should be consulted for verification of the information contained herein.
The City of Goldsboro and the companies contracted to develop these
data assume no legal responsibilities for the information or accuracy
contained on this map. it is strictly forbidden to sell or reproduce these
maps or data for any reason without the written consent of the City of
Goldsboro.




S-8-20 WAYNE OIL COMPANY
PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION

14008
1200.C]

1306'8 BOC mpa
{1306 C]
{1308,C]

GOLDSBaR2

CASEND: S.5.20 BE MORE DO MORE_SEYMOUR

APPLICANT: WAYNE OIL COMPANY, INC.

PIN #: 3509-49-9397 (portion of)
The data represented on this map has been compiled by the best

LOCATION H 1 301 WAYNE MEMOR'AL DR. methods available, Accuracy is contingent upon the source information

. as compiled by various agencies and departments both internal and

NUMBER OF LOTs: 2-LOT SUBDIVISION external to the City of Goldshoro, NC. Users of the data represented
on this map are hereby notified that the primary information sources
should be consulted for verification of the information contained herein.
The City of Goldsboro and the companies contracted to develop these
data assume no legal responsibilities for the information or accuracy
contained on this map. It is strictly forbidden to sell or reproduce these
maps or data for any reason without the written consent of the City of
Goldsboro.




e AW | e w0 | W T = :
T o
wazcom | oor | { Sy nan0 %ﬁ i TR 40 AYT R S0 VIR O An owam
oo o | s | e vippe| |~y |
g La an | %

wiily dmetam %, L . o ; H
Tﬂﬁﬂlﬁ«”ﬂﬂt.ﬂ%ﬁh@ﬂ"]m' oGPty b i . — Can T D GIVING WA W1V SHANMISOMOL BHL 1¥HL TIVOrWa ¥ SOMVOWLE FELUIOD VIV
Ti. e, NS o oo ety o IR L el o ! ol T

"N 'ALNAOD SNAYM ‘dIHENMOL OHOESTNOG ‘OHOESTI0D
80330 JO HILSIOT AINNGS INAVM.
EHL A0 81 BOVS 1951 NOOA QG FONSRBE

"ONI "ANVAWOD 110 INAYM

{:
BN THIHOASI SNAVA

€95 WY B BRI B3 -O0RE 0 g YL

B8 GAYH O MUY VOISR 7

Yot ALNNCO TRAYM 0GR ‘ADNBTY LNGRGOYMYW AONDOAIING IR FHL
ABGIINGLIG S YUY OUvIVH OO0 W13 ¥ 48 CEEL w01 LD W ALIGIONS GHL T
“AMLITIE0 LINMBAMA AN BIYVOND VY TV L

Taone
Y ALINIDIA
7

. T "
s et MU
& % . . - ‘._.. T ) g »
. o H !

mkv : . “ ! _ : :
3 | ! 161G N0 8K48E UNOH 21 KED
E ! ! =
| i i -AA,..-VA .»....<...-v

vivaals




	Agenda 12-7-20
	Item A Minutes 11 16 20
	MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL HELD
	NOVEMBER 16, 2020
	UWORK SESSION
	The City Council of the City of Goldsboro, North Carolina, met in a Work Session in the Large Conference Room, City Hall Addition, 200 North Center Street, at 5:00 p.m. on November 16, 2020 with attendance as follows:
	Present: Mayor Chuck Allen, Presiding
	Mayor Pro Tem Bill Broadaway
	Councilmember Antonio Williams
	Councilmember Taj Polack
	Councilmember Brandi Matthews
	Councilmember David Ham
	UCITY COUNCIL MEETING
	Present:  Mayor Chuck Allen, Presiding
	Mayor Pro Tem Bill Broadaway
	Councilmember Antonio Williams
	Councilmember Taj Polack
	Councilmember Brandi Matthews
	Councilmember David Ham
	Councilmember Gene Aycock
	Mayor Allen called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

	Item B R1106 Cares Misc Grant TT $10K
	Item C Contract Award UDO Update
	Item D S-11-20 KG Plaza
	Item E Site 26-20 KG Plaza
	Item F Site 23-20 NC DOA
	Item G CU-6-20 Jones Sawmill
	Item H Z-9-20 C. Taylor
	Item I Z-10-20 Wayne Oil
	Item J S-9-20 Wayne Oil



